3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

May 19, 2016

MEMO

TO : Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM : Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager;;ﬁéé’;;/

SUBJECT :2015 Council Annual Planning Session-Action Plan

Please note the attached memo dated October 8, 2015 when the Council approved
the Action Plan with seven priorities.

Action has been taken on number four “Cemetery Maintenance Building” and
number six “Review City Sidewalk Policy”. No action has been taken on the other
priorities.

RECOMMENDATION: Review and appropriate action as directed by the
Mayor/Council.






City of Carroll
4

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

October 8, 2015

MEMO
TO : Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM : Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager $Z%

SUBJECT  :2015 Council Annual Planning Session-Action Plan

The City of Carroll Planning Session Report, adopted’by the City Council, dated August 29,
2015, page 8, lists “New Priority Projects, Programs, Policies and Initiatives”.

The following is a proposed Action Plan for each item listed, not in order of importance:

1. Investigate enhancing the Community Endowment Fund to offset project expenses and/or

operational expenses.
Promote the “collective impact” theory of city planning (i.e., organizations from

different sectors adopting common agendas to combat community issues such as
limited resources, poverty, crime, etc.)

ACTION: Major responsibility: Mayor and Council Members

Mayor determines when to conduct a workshop or appropriate discussion;
suggested for February or March

2. Investigate possibility of providing staff to develop new ideas and promote community
events, theater and other community programs.

ACTION: Major responsibility: Mayor and Council Members

Mayor determines when to conduct a workshop or appropriate discussion;
suggested for January ‘






3. Investigate Graham Park parking concept.

ACTION: Major Responsibility: Staff and Council Members

Mayor determines when to conduct a workshop or appropriate discussion;
suggested for December or January

4. Cemetery maintenance building.

ACTION: Major responsibility: Staff

Mayor determines when to conduct a workshop; suggested for December or
January.

5. City signs at entryways to City.

ACTION: Major responsibility: Staff and Council Members

Mayor determines when to conduct a workshop

6. Review City sidewalk policy: investigate developing a sidewalk repair program.

ACTION: Major responsibility: Mayor and Council Members and Staff.

Mayor determines when to conduct a workshop

7. Evaluate compensation of Mavor and City Council.

ACTION: Major responsibility. Mayor and Council Members

Mayor determines when to conduct a workshop or appropriate discussion

RECOMMENDATION: Motion to approve the Action Plan as proposed.






¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: May 23, 2016
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15P.M.
LOCATION OF MEETING: City Hall Council Chambers

www.cityofcarroll.com

AGENDA

I. Pledge of Allegiance
II. Roll Call

III. Consent Agenda

A.  Approval of Minutes of the May 9 Meeting
B. Approval of Bills and Claims
C. Licenses and Permits:

1. New 5-day Class “C” Liquor License with Outdoor Service — Rock and Ride/Kick the

Can (Carroll Cycle Center, June 11, 2016)

New 5-day Class “C” Liquor License with Outdoor Service ~ Carroll Broadcasting/Beer
Can Alley (Graham Park, June 30, 2016)

D. Appointments to Committees, Commissions and Boards

Appointment by Council

1. Kyle Fesenmeyer — Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board (3 year term to expire
5-31-19)
2. Jeff Aden — Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board (3year term to expire 5-31-
19)
3.

Brook Mikkelsen — Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board (3 year term to expire
5-31-19)

IV. Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience
V. Ordinances

A. Proposed Recreation Center Rates
VI. Resolutions

A. FY 2017 Health Insurance Renewal
B. Proposal for Executive Search for City Manager






C. Merchants Park Baseball Stadium Lease — Bucko Baseball d/b/a Carroll Merchants
1. Resolution - Baseball Stadium Lease Agreement
2. Request for allowing beer at the Merchants Park Baseball Stadium
3. New Class “B” Liquor License (6 Month) including Wine Coolers and Outdoor Service —

Carroll Chamber of Commerce (Merchants Park)

D. FY 2015/2016 Budget Amendment #2
1. Public Hearing
2. City Budget Amendment and Certification Resolution

E. Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements —2016
1. Public Hearing on Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost
2. Resolution Adopting Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost

F. Water Meter Reading Contract

G. Professional Services Agreement - Carroll Trails Plan — Segments A & B and Main Street Connection - 2016

H. Golf Car GPS Agreement - 2016

VII. Reports
A. 2015 Council Annual Planning Session — Action Plan
B. Police Department Standard Operating Policies
VIII. Committee Reports
IX. Monthly Activity Reports
X. Comments from the Mayor
XI. Comments from the City Council
XII. Adjourn

June/July Meetings:
Board of Adjustment — June 6, 2016
Planning and Zoning Commission — June 8, 2016
City Council — June 13,2016
Airport Commission — June 13, 2016
Library Board of Trustees — June 20, 2016
City Council — June 27, 2016
Board of Adjustment — July 5, 2016
City Council — July 11, 2016
Airport Commission — July 11, 2016
Planning and Zoning Commission — July 13, 2016
Library Board of Trustees — July 18, 2016
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — July 18, 2016
City Council — July 25, 2016

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at

t The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
Q/ 712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







City of

¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799

(712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM:  Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager /.

DATE: May 18, 2016

s
e 7

p 2

SUBJECT: Appointments to Committees, Commissions and Boards

The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board has three members whose terms will
expire on May 31, The following members have agreed to be re-appointed.

Members of the Committee are appointed by Council:

Parks, Recreation and

Cultural Advisory Board

Kyle Fesenmeyer

Term Expires 05-31-19

Jeff Aden

Term Expires 05-31-19

Brook Mikkelsen

Term Expires 05-31-19

RECOMMENDATION: Motion to appoint Kyle Fesenmeyer, Jeff Aden and Brook
Mikkelsen to the Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board for a three (3) year term

expiring May 31, 2019.







City Manager’s
Monthly Activity Report
Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager

April 2016

City of @}’Qf/

This is a report of the various departments and divisions of the City of Carroll.

1






Finance Department

As reported by Laura Schaefer, City Clerk/Finance Director

Routine Activities for the month:

Dealt with water issues/collections
Attended IMFOA Conference — Des Moines (April 20-22)
Attended SMART Conference — Des Moines (April 28)
Continued gathering information for City website
Continued to promote wellness initiatives (Carroll County Wellness Coalition and City
wellness program)
o Coordinated and held annual Live Healthy lowa 5K — April 9
o Attended Wellness Coalition Meeting — May 5

Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Continue to work on delinquent water accounts/water issues

Draft financial policies

Review financials for FY 2015/2016 Budget Amendment #2

Begin the process of replacement of the city manager position

Review health insurance renewal information with BSI

Conduct employee health insurance meetings

Attend International Institute of Municipal Clerks (IIMC) National Conference — Omaha
(May 22 — 25)

Continue to promote wellness program with employees

Accomplishments of particular note:

e 172 utility bills were emailed to customers in April 2016






Fire Department

As reported by Greg Schreck, Fire Chief

Routine Activities for the month:

The Department responded to nine calls for service and held three training sessions in April.

Firefighters conducted refresher training on all truck operations. Rural water supply operations
utilizing tanker shuttle were reviewed. Dry hydrants located at Swan Lake and at the gravel pit
located at 240™ and Olympic were pumped to ensure their operability. City water supply
operations for Engine 1 and Tower 8 were also reviewed with hands-on activities.

Required annual safety test were conducted on Tower 8 by CFS Inspections. Test includes weld
inspection, bolt torque, load test, automatic safety systems check and a complete hydraulic
cylinder and line inspection and testing. Tower 8 passed inspection with some minor hydraulic
oil leaks noted.

Run Report for April:

Alarm Date Alarm Location Incident Type

04/02/2016 215" & lvy Ave Vehicle collision with extrication

04/06/2016 170" & vy Vehicle fire

04/12/2016 210" & Noble Ditch fire

04/13/2016 917 N East St Dumpster fire

04/16/2016 1316 Harriet Ave Tree on fire

04/16/2016 Hwy 30 & Olympic Ditch fire

04/25/2016 2226 Ashwood Dr Smoke odor

04/25/2016 18134 Hwy 71 North Vehicle collision with extrication

04/29/2016 403 E 7" Subject burned lighting water heater






Police Department

As reported by Brad Burke, Police Chief
Routine Activities for the month:

Oon April 1%, 6" grade students from St. Lawrence Middle School graduated from DARE.
Sergeant Gary Bellinghausen is the DARE instructor and held a ceremony in the St. Lawrence
gym for family and friends.

On April 4™ Officer Nathan Christian completed his pre academy fitness testing. He begins the
14 week basic academy at the lowa Law Enforcement Academy (ILEA) on April 18", He will
complete the academy on July 22™.

Sergeant Bellinghausen attended an intelligence course in Des Moines from April 4" through
April 15%

Officer Tony Amdor graduated from ILEA on April 8. He will finish his field training with
field training officers before being on patrol on his own.

Sergeant JJ Schreck completed Crime Free Housing training on April 13" and 14™. The training
was put on by the West Des Moines Police Department. This training allows the department to
teach landlords how to protect their properties and help with tenant screening. The program is
designed to create safe living areas for all tenants.

Officer Ethan Kathol attended the annual lowa Police Officers Association seminar in Council
Bluffs April 18" and 19". He then attended Interview and Interrogation school April 25-27. All
officers on the police department attend this school in their first few years of service to better
their skills.

On April 28" the Carroll Police Department assisted the Union Pacific Railroad on a railroad
crossing project titled UP CARES. This project focused on crossing violations. The project is
intended to educate drivers on the safety of crossing and remind them to not drive through or
around crossing with flashing lights and barriers.

A summary of case investigations and a summary of citations and warnings issued for the month
follows on page 5.






CARROLL POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFENSE SUMMARY
Reported: April 1 THRU April 30, 2016

Offenses

Incidents

Citations

Reported

Simple Assault

4

Animal

Burglary/B&E

Dark Windows

Shoplifting

License

Theft from Vehicle

Theft of Bike

Other

Theft from Building

Parking Violation

Other Larceny

Registration

Motor Vehicle Theft

Seatbelt

Counterfeit/Forgery

Tobacco

Identity Theft

Vandalism: Residence

Traffic

Vandalism: Vehicle

Warning

Drug/Narc Violations

TOTAL

Drive Under Infl

Liquor Law Violation

Drunkenness

Disorderly Conduct

Harassment

All Other Offenses

Trespassing

Found Property

Suicide

Animal Bite

Warrant Outside

Restraining Order

10-50 PI

N R RN N NN I N R R RN IR LS

10-50 PD

Operate After Suspen

e
O

Misc. Public

(6]

Total

(o]
(ee]

Salvage Vehicle
Inspections: 23






Building Department

As reported by Perry Johnson, Building Official

Agricultural
Building

NONE

Agricultural Building Valuation Total:

Agricultural Valuation
Total:

$0.00

Agricultural Building Fee Total:

Agricultural Fee Total:

$0.00

Commercial
Building

Electrical

Mechanical

Plumbing

Right of Way

Sign

04/27/2016
Commercial Building Valuation Total:

04/21/2016
04/27/2016

Commercial Valuation Total:

$72,164.00
$72,164.00

$72,164.00

160083
Commercial Building Fee Total:

Commercial Electrical Fee Total:

Commercial Mechanical Fee Total:

Commercial Plumbing Fee Total:

Commercial ROW Fee Total:
160082

160093
Commercial Sign Fee Total:

Commercial Fee Total:

$356.50
$356.50

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$5.00

$15.00
$20.00

$376.50

Residential
Building

04/04/2016
04/04/2016
04/11/2016

$208,000.00
$3,000.00
$3,000.00

160051
160057
160060

$751.00
$28.00
$41.00






Electrical

Mechanical

Plumbing

Right of Way

04/18/2016
04/18/2016
04/18/2016
04/18/2016
04/18/2016
04/18/2016
04/21/2016
04/21/2016
04/27/2016
04/27/2016
04/27/2016
Residential Building Valuation Total:

04/18/2016
04/18/2016
04/18/2016
04/18/2016
04/27/2016
04/27/2016
04/27/2016

04/04/2016

04/04/2016
04/27/2016

04/04/2016
04/04/2016
04/04/2016
04/06/2016
04/06/2016
04/18/2016
04/18/2016
04/18/2016
04/18/2016
04/18/2016
04/18/2016
04/18/2016
04/21/2016
04/21/2016
04/27/2016
04/27/2016

Residential VValuation
Total:

$20,000.00
$20,000.00
$278,000.00
$300,000.00
$195,000.00
$195,000.00
$460,000.00
$1,500.00
$26,000.00
$20,000.00
$600,000.00

$2,329,500.00

$2,329,500.00

160062
160064
160069
160070
160074
160075
160078
160081
160084
160085
160086
Residential Building Fee Total:

160065
160066
160067
160072
160090
160091
160092
Residential Electrical Fee Total:

160054
Residential Mechanical Fee Total:

160053
160087
Residential Plumbing Fee Total:

160052
160055
160056
160058
160059
160061
160063
160068
160071
160073
160076
160077
160079
160080
160088
160089
Residential Right of Way Fee Total:

Residential Sign Fee Total:

Residential Fee Total:

$140.75
$140.75
$920.00
$981.00
$718.00
$718.00
$1,381.00
$28.50
$176.00
$141.00
$1,694.00
$7,859.00

$35.88
$25.36
$124.25
$35.88
$33.20
$124.25
$33.20
$412.02

$56.01
$56.01

$76.50
$69.50
$146.00

$25.00
$25.00
$106.25
$0.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$456.25

$0.00
$0.00

$8,929.28

Valuation Grand Total:

$2,401,664.00

Fee Grand Total:

$9,305.78

7






Permits - YTD — through April 2016

Class Permit Type

Valuation

Agricultural
Building

Agricultural
Valuation Total:

Agricultural
Fee Total:

Commercial
Building

Electrical
Mechanical
Plumbing
Right of Way

Sign

Commercial
Valuation Total:

$121,164.00

$121,164.00

Commercial
Fee Total:

$636.50
$510.65
$52.65
$0.00
$25.00

$80.00

$1,304.80

Residential
Building

Electrical
Mechanical
Plumbing
Right of Way

Sign

Residential
Valuation Total:

$2,856,617.00

$2,856,617.00

Residential
Fee Total:

$9,914.00
$836.62
$110.64
$296.50
$656.25

$0.00

$11,814.01

Valuation Grand Total:

$2,977,781.00

Fee Grand Total:

$13,118.81






As reported by Randy Krauel, Public Works Director/City Engineer

Routine Activities for the month:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Excavated five graves for Cemetery.

Maintained signs and signals.

Bladed gravel roads.

Placed 29.75 cubic yards of concrete for sidewalk repairs on Pleasant Ridge Road.
Hauled approximately 425 loads of waste dirt and sweepings to Landfill.

Worked with contractor installing a new storm sewer on the SW Access Road.
Patched potholes.

Mud-jacked several places in town to fill voids under streets.

Division Safety Meeting: “Wearing Hi-Vis Clothing” on April 1, 2016.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

Water production:
Monthly Total: 31.576 million gallons
Daily Average: 1.053 million gallons
Daily Maximum: 1.280 million gallons
Completed 150 lowa One Call locate requests.
Meter Department
- 114 service orders.
- 24 delinquents.
- 0 rereads.
- 0 stuck meters.
Division Safety Meeting: On April 28, 2016, reviewed ANSI/ISEA Standard 107-2015
pertaining to what type of high-visibility clothing should be used while conducting a
variety of work activities.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

Wastewater treatment:

Monthly Total: 62.931 million gallons

Daily Average: 4.680 million gallons

Daily Maximum: 2.181 million gallons

Performed laboratory analysis.

Completed DNR Monthly Operating Report.

Daily plant sampling and operations.

Division Safety Meeting: “Lock Out-Tag Out/Confined Space” on April 19, 2016.






Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Cleaned off sidewalks on Hwy. 30 in CBD from winter sanding.

Delivered two trucks to lowa Prison Industries in Rockwell City to have frames and
boxes painted.

Tom Weber attended APWA Spring Conference in Des Moines on April 7.

Placed mosquito larvacide in wet areas to help control mosquito population.

Kurt Mosman and Jeff Warnke attended Clarke Mosquito Workshop in Ames on March
26, 2016.

Kurt Mosman, Tyler Schultes and Corey Venteicher attended Work Zone Safety
Workshop in Ames on March 30, 2016.

Repaired yards from snow plow damage.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

Operated Water Treatment Plant with one (1) filter during Filter Rehabilitation project.
Submitted two (2) sets of bacteria samples from Transmission Main Project.

Filter Rehabilitation contractor sand blasting, epoxy coating and installing filter media in
Filter #1.

Tested two (2) backflow devices at Water Treatment Plant and four (4) on hydrant
meters.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

E & F Custom Pumping finished cleaning the sludge lagoon.
Jet/vaced Watershed #1 and started cleaning Watershed #10.
Began repairing Raw Sewage Pump #1.

General maintenance of the vertical loop reactors surface aeration.
Assisted Street Division pour concrete for a section of the trail.






Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Street repairs and ROW permits.
Maintain signs and signals.

Blade alleys & gravel roads.

Install new street name signs.

Seed well sites when weather permits.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

Place Filter #1 on line with Filter #2 after completing Filter Rehabilitation project.
Continue working with contractor on bacteria sampling on Transmission Main.
Continue operating water valves in the distribution system.

Obtain permit-required samples for Nitrate, Arsenic and Sodium.

Compile analytical results for the 2016 Consumer Confidence Report.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

Laboratory Analysis

DNR Monthly Operating Report.

Perform preventative maintenance on equipment.

Jet/Vac and televising of the sanitary sewer system.

Training for Matt Riedell, Paul Kersey and Travis Boell on how to handle high-flow
situations at the wastewater plant.






CAPITAL PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY - 05-12-16

PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTRACT DATA

Name

Action
Plan

Budget

Estimated
Cost

Projected
Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

Cemetery
Maintenance
Garage

2015
New

Trails

Merchants Park

Rec Center
Locker Rooms

Streambed
Stabilization

$385,000

Third Street
Storm Sewer
Improvements -
2016

$1,400,000

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

$152,425.00

11-09-15

$119,680.50

03-31-16

Design

Street
Resurfacing
2013

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Godbersen-
Smith
Construction
Co.

$60,800.00 +

$555,808.75

09-24-12

$43,848.36

$563,827.37

11-15-13

11-15-13

Plus Hourly
Construction Services

Street
Resurfacing
2015

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Ten Point
Constr. Co.,
Inc.

$122,730.00
+

$1,132,455.61

11-10-14

06-16-15

$132,856.50

$1,144,278.67

11-13-15

Plus Hourly
Construction Services
Design Completion

Street
Maintenance
Building

$3,050,000

FEH Design

$22,500.00

01-25-16

05-01-16

Space Needs/
Prelim. Design






PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTACT DATA

Project Name

Action
Plan

Estimated

Projected
Cost Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

Notes

US 30 — Grant
Road
Intersection

2015
On-
going

$1,466,150 2017

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

$4,900.00

$199,600.00

07-22-13 $4,900.00

04-14-14 $77,100.55

100%

08-15-13

TSIP Application

Design

Downtown
Streetscape
Phase 8

$998,500

Confluence

$89,040.00

11-10-14 $39,989.73

Design Completion

High Ridge
Road
Resurfacing -
2016

$1,150,000

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

$99,356.00
$94,260.00

09-14-15 $99,356.00

Design
Construction Services

Court Street
Resurfacing

$150,000

Corridor Entry
Features

$440,000

Third Street
Improvements

$1,250,000






PROJECT ANTICIPATED CONTACT DATA

Project Name Action Estimated Projected Contractor Contract Cost | Start Date Expenditure % Completion
Plan Cost Completion Complete Date
Well and 2014 JEO $324,000.00 07-28-14 | $320,779.43 11-20-15
Transmission Consulting
Main Group, Inc.

Transmission Drake $790,134.07 03-23-14 $743,099.63 11-30-15
Main — Group A Construction,
L.C.

Water Supply Sargent $1,227,543.02 | 03-23-14 | $1,037,708.17 11-30-15
Wells — Group Drilling
B
Van Meter King $35,456.50 10-13-14 $33,683.68 11-14-14
Addition Construction
us. 71

Watermain
Water JEO $20,315.00 08-24-15 $19,834.25 04-01-16
Treatment Plant Consulting
Filter Group, Inc.
Rehabilitation -
2016 Grundman- $530,200.00 11-23-15 $335,920.00 04-01-16
Hicks, L.L.C.

Watermain $500,000
Replacement






Parks and Recreation

As reported by Jack Wardell, Parks and Recreation Director

Routine Activities for the month:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent

Clean all park areas, pick up sticks, leaves and trash
Open and power wash all restrooms and shelters
Mow all park areas four times

Mow all ballfields and soccer fields eight times
Prepare soccer fields

Prepare and maintain all softball/baseball fields
Ordered infield material

Equipment maintenance

Seed bare areas and construction repair

Put up batting cages

Replace six stools in restrooms

Blade parking areas

Golf: Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent

Mowed greens 11 times

Mowed tees 10 times

Mowed fairways 10 times

Mowed collars eight times

Mowed rough as needed

Sprayed greens one time

Adjusted mowers when needed

Service one greens mower

Serviced two rough mowers

Emptied trash and moved tee markers when needed

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton

Raised ceiling on three trees in blocks A and B

Repaired eight 100 plus year old marble monuments, pinned, epoxied and reset
Mowed cemetery four times. Trimmed weeds around monuments when possible,
finish blocks 2-4-3-A-B-E-F-SH

Tilled all flower gardens and prepared perennial beds for the annuals, enhancing the
cosmetics of the beds

Did all cemetery paperwork including but not limited to burial records, grave sales,
f/h billing papers, timesheets, equipment maintenance records, etc.

Emptied garbage cans and picked up garbage and sticks daily

Removed one large dead pine tree in block 1

Continued backfilling and seeding of settled graves

Tended to six interments, five full burials, 1 cremation, three on Saturdays

15






Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent
Member Usage  Daily Admission Total Usage Daily Ave
April 7599 861 8460 282

Leisure Services: Mike Mertes, Recreation Program Specialist
e Monitor Production Slideshow update
e Updating website & social media with help of Pam Hanlin

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Changed light bulbs on city property
Back washed filters for pools and spa at Rec Center
General housekeeping
Time sheets for staff
Ordered supplies
Vacuum Pool
Night cleaning crew at Rec Center
Power scrub gym and pool at Rec Center
Bills

Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
e New fence in front of dugouts at Stadium

Golf: Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
e Cutand chipped two dead pine trees

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
e Repaired eight 100 plus year old broken monuments and reset on existing bases

Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent

e Completed walk through of facility with 2 companies to investigate opportunities
to better wi-fi access throughout the Recreation Center and receive estimates
Met with company to finalize options for TV in updated weight room
Trained 3 new lifeguards in pre-work training and job shadowing
Attended final pool steering committee meeting for an indoor pool addition option
Lead 1 lifeguard review classes, recertifying 8 people, none Carroll staff. Other
review cancelled due to low enrollment.
Lifeguard April class cancelled due to onlyl enrolling, so we will offer another
class in May instead.
WSI weekend class in April cancelled due to only 2 enrolled, moved them to the
May class.
Swim Coach Training cancelled, but will work with local teams for one closer to
May. A lot of interest for the class.

16






Interviewed 4 potential CRO staff, offered to 2 and 1 declined. Interviewed 1
summer camp staff position.

Follow up calls with Perfect Mind software on contract and accounting questions.
New in April — offered a swim lesson session. McKenzie and another WSI taught
about 15 kids Tuesday & Thursday evenings in Parent Child through Level 3.
Covered 8 shifts for “staff” in April for approximately 21 total hours plus 7 hours
of swim lessons.

Meeting with 2 companies on equipment for weight room final plans.

Goal meetings with staff and regular staff meetings with Recreation Staff.

Youth Triathlon meeting April 25

Meeting with Health Care company on options for speakers at the Recreation
Center for senior days or other events.

Leisure Services: Mike Mertes, Recreation Program Specialist
e Spring Soccer Games (Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday & Saturday)

Soccer Concession Stand
Baseball / Softball Program planning
T-ball Program planning
Dash 2 the Splash (August 6, 2016)
3 on 3 Tournament (August 6, 2016)
Youth Triathlon (May 28, 2016)

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Fixed bathrooms at city buildings

Worked on vacuums at City Hall and Rec Center

Fixed exercise equipment

Sinks and drains at Rec Center and City Hall

Downtown lights

Working on specs, bids, quotes

Worked on locker locks at Rec Center

Budget items

Pool remodel plans at Rec Center

Theater rentals

Repairs of heating systems

Downtown light pole lights

Floor drains at Rec Center

Heating systems

Finishing budget items

LED lights rebates throughout the City

Theater curtains at Rec Center

Weight room remodel expansion project

Golf Club house opening

Tested and fixed storm sirens

Train night position

Graham Park basketball power replacement

Added viewing monitor for cameras at Rec Center

Ordered diving boards and features pump for Aquatic Center

17






Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent

Pre-emergent down

Maintain all baseball/softball fields
Youth sports park ready for play
Replace five home plates/pour four more
Plant nursery trees

Plant flowers

Golf: Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent

Spread fertilizer and pre-emergent on tees and fairways
Put fountain in pond

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton

Routine scheduled mowing and clean Veterans Circle in preparation of Memorial
Day

Plant flower gardens

Continue tree trimming

Edge and trim everything before Memorial Day

Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent

Carroll Aquatic Center opening May 28
CPR Classes and Bloodborne Pathogens for City Employees
Lifeguard Instructor Class offering at Carroll Recreation Center

Leisure Services: Mike Mertes, Recreation Program Specialist

Spring Soccer games (Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday & Saturday) through
May 14

Baseball / Softball starts (Equipment pickup May 4 & rules meeting May 11)
T-ball starts (Meeting May 11)

Summer / Fall Program planning

Baseball / Softball Complex Field Numbering

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist

Dance Recitals

Safety Topic:

Equipment maintenance safety procedures
Weather






/7
D 1/0” Director’s Report
‘] April 2016

PUBLIC LIBRARY

INFORM < INSPIRE « IMAGINE
As reported by Brandie Ledford, Library Director

Routine activities for the month/statistics:

Stress Relief Coloring 22 | Total Print Circulation: 8,628
Acrtist Trading Cards with Kelsey 5 | BRIDGES Circulation: 576
Orphan Train Programs 40 | Consumer Reports Page Views: 285
Tech Help Friday 31 | Public Computer Use: 991
Children’s Library Programs 284 | Wi-Fi Use: 247
Children’s Program Outreach 690 | EbscoHost Downloads: 137
Crafty Library Ladies 73 | Tumblebooks Downloads: 2
Poetry Group 16 | Global Road Warrior Page Views: 82
Brown Bag Book Club 7 Learning Express Resources: 311
Read ‘em & Eat Book Club 3 | Freegal Music Downloads: 152
Adult Literacy Tutoring 6 | GVRL eBook Downloads: 5
Earth Day with SOAR 205 | ABC Mouse Sessions: 58
Kuemper Preschool Outreach 88 | Zinio Digital Magazine Circulation: 49
Fairview School Outreach 205 | Daily Times Herald Page Views: _372
National Library Week Chamber Coffee 85

Total Program Attendance 1,760 Total Resources Utilized 11,895

Monthly Door Count 5,668

Special activities/accomplishments of particular note:

1) Children’s Programs: Diane continued Rookie Storytime, Ivan the Reading Dog,
and the read aloud program in the library this month. She also continued outreach
storytime to area daycares and the Romp & Read program at the Carroll Rec
Center. CPL also provided outreach services to the Kuemper and Carroll
preschool programs on April 19" and 29" as well as a special Title | Reading
Event at Fairview on April 28". Dr. Whoot made several appearances at Fairview
and Kuemper this month on April 4" and 11" for special outreach storytimes. The
library hosted a special Earth Day event in conjunction with DMAAC on Saturday,
April 23", SOAR was at the library to present a special earth day program on
owls. They brought 2 large owls for the program and DMAAC students helped
children color owls and read stories. Registration was also available for the 1,000
Books Before Kindergarten initiative for interested caregivers.

19






2) Adult & Teen Programs: Adult programs continued this month with the regular
monthly schedule of Tech Help Fridays, Crafty Ladies, Stress Relief Coloring, and
the poetry group. The two book clubs finished the year with their final selections.
They will resume in September with a new year of book selections. In addition,
the library continued the Artist Trading cards program with Kelsey. The Read ‘em
& Eat Book Club met for their third meeting to plan future events. There was a
special poetry reading on April 51" in honor of National Poetry Month by Dennis
Thompson and National Library Week was celebrated with the Friends Annual
meeting and election of officers, a concert by Adam Miller, and Chamber Coffee
during the week of April 11-16.

Special Projects

a) Everybody on the Same Page: The Carroll County reading initiative
concluded programs this month with a special concert by folk artist Adam
Miller during National Library Week and book discussions held on April 21°
and 28™M. On May 2" each library in Carroll County drew the name of the
winner of the train ticket prize for the excursion train on the Boone Scenic
Valley Railroad. Sherry Studebaker of Carroll was selected as the Carroll
Public Library winner and her picture was submitted to the Daily Times
Herald. Librarians are busy compiling stats for this program and meet in June
to write a project report to submit to funders. Plans are underway to apply for
grant funds to repeat the program next year.
Space Planning: Kim Bolan & Associations are on schedule to deliver their
initial concept for the current space as well as bubble diagrams of the expanded
space. They have agreed to work with the architect once the location is
decided for the future library if that service is requested.
Upcoming Events: View upcoming events on the library’s Google calendar at
www.carroll-library.org by clicking on the Calendar of Events link on the
home page.




http://www.carroll-library.org/




05-19-2016 09:12 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 1
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001704 ACCO 1l6' DIVING BOARDS 5,744.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,744.00
** TOTALS ** 5,744.00 0.00 5,744.00
01-000495 ACTIVE NETWORK SOFTWARE MAINT. & SUPPORT 3,262.93 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,262.93
*%* TOTALS ** 3,262.93 0.00 3,262.93
01-001772 ADAMS STREET REPAIR GREASE 103.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 103.00
’ ** TOTALS ** 103.00 0.00 103.00
01-002883 ADDYSON REGLEIN SOCCER OFFICIAL 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
*% TOTALS ** 25.00 0.00 25.00
01-001583 ADVANCE SERVICES INC. NIGHT CLEANING W/E 5/8/2016 761.03 0.00 000000 0/00/00 761.03
01-001583 ADVANCE SERVICES INC. NIGHT CLEANING W/E 5/15/2016 753.35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 753.35
*% TOTALS ** 1,514.38 0.00 1,514.38
01-001698 ADVANCED LASER TECHNOLOGI TONER CARTRIDGES 172.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 179.90
01-001698 ADVANCED LASER TECHNOLOGI TONER CARTRIDGE - PW SECRETARY 52.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 59.95
*%* TOTALS ** 239.85 0.00 239.85
01-002877 AIMEE ADAMS SOCCER OFFICIAL 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
*%* TOTALS ** 25.00 0.00 25.00
01-002750 ALEX HEIMAN SOCCER OFFICIAL 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00
** TOTALS ** 50.00 0.00 50.00
01-002102 AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT SIDEWALK REPAIRS 385.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 385.00
01-002102 AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT MANHOLE - AMY DR. 165.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 165.00
** TOTALS ** 550.00 - 0.00 550.00
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY BRAKE PADS RETURNED 65.99- 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 65.99-
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY BRAKE PADS #22 124.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 124.98
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY BELTS FOR CONCRETE SAW 152.90 0.00 000000 Q/00/00 152.90
*%* TOTALS ** 211.89 0.00 211.89
01-002880 ASHLEY HILLESHIEM SOCCER OFFICIAL 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
*% TOTALS ** 25.00 0.00 25.00
01-002791 AUSTIN SIBENALLER SOCCER OFFICIAL 150.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 150.00
*% TOTALS ** 150.00 0.00 150.00
01-002826 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS SIGN SUPPLIES 1,505.41 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,505.41
01-002826 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS SIGN SUPPLIES 4,946.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,946.50

*%* TOTALS ** 6,451.91 0.00 6,451.91






05-19-2016 09:12 AM
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES=======

PATD ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY
====z===]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES
5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016

5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016

5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016

5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
5/19/2016

5/06/2016 THRU

CHECK# CHECK DT

000000

000000

104668
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000

000000

000000

000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000

000000

104674

104669

0/00/00

0/00/00

5/13/16
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00

0/00/00

0/00/00

0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00

0/00/00

5/13/16

5/13/16

PAGE: 2
BANK: AP

-~ - -BALANCE--~

7,376.50
7,376.50

100.00
100.00

0.00
192.86
13.56
13.99
349.99
187.78
49.90
23.02
36.99
2,137.85
3,005.94

25.00
25.00

250.00
250.00

31.58-
298.74

31.58
144.00
138.83
177.90
231.90

991.37

240.00
240.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

————— DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS
01-001829 BARKER LEMAR ENGINEERING PHASE 1 ESA/ASBESTOS CITY HALIL 7.,376.50 0.00
** TOTALS ** 7,376.50 0.00
01-036035 BILL HORBACH SOCCER OFFICIAL 100.00 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 100.00 0.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS POST AND SNOW FENCE 131.71 131.71-
01-003515 BOMGAARS WATER TANK - POWER WASHER 192.86 0.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS CABLE LINE CONCRETE SCREED 13.56 0.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS HOLE SAW - SIGN BARRELS 13.99 0.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS 3 POINT SPRAYER 349.99 0.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 187.78 0.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS SOFTNER SALT 49.90 0.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS PINS #34 23.02 0.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 36.99 0.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS WEIGHT ROOM FLOORING 2,137.85 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 3,137.65 131.71-
01-002889 BRITTANY TRECKER SOCCER OFFICIAL 25.00 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 25.00 0.00
01-002711 CADE MIKEL CURTIS SOCCER OFFICIAL 250.00 0.00
** TOTALS ** 250.00 0.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY SUPPLIES RETURNED 31.58- 0.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY SUPPLIES 298.74 0.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY SUPPLIES 31.58 0.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 144.00 0.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 138.83 0.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY SUPPLIES 177.90 0.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 231.90 0.00
** TOTALS ** 991.37 0.00
01-002876 CARISSA WILLIAMS LIFEGUARD INSTRUCTOR CLASS 240.00 0.00
** TOTALS ** 240.00 0.00
01-025028 CAROL SCHOEPPNER SECRETARY CONTRACT 350.00 350.00-
** TOTALS ** 350.00 350.00-
01-004132 CARROLL AVIATION INC. CONTRACT 6,250.00 6,250.00-
*% TOTALS ** 6,250.00 6,250.00-
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK 4/24-5/23/16 ACROBAT PRO DC 14.99 14.99-

104663

5/13/16

0.00






05-19-2016 09:12 AM

VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY

City of Carroll
PATD, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES=======
5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

UN
I

T 8
TEM
SUMMARY
=======ITEM DATES
5/06/2016 THRU

5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
5/06/2016 THRU

R

5/19/2016

5/19/2016

GROSS AMT

PAYMENTS

POSTING DATES
5/06/2016 THRU
5/06/2016 THRU
5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016

PAGE:
BANK: AP

3

- -~ -BALANCE-- -

01-000638
01-000638
01-000638

01-004193

01-004196

01-000732

01-004200
01-004200
01-004200
01-004200
01-004200

01-000785
01-000785
01-000785

01-004237

01-002637

01-004137

01-001393
01-001393

01-002792

01-002867
01-002867

CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK
CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK
CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK

CARROLL FIRE DEPARTMENT

CARROLL HYDRAULICS

CARROLIL: THA SENIOR HOUSIN

CARROLL LUMBER
CARROLL LUMBER
CARROLL LUMBER
CARROLL LUMBER
CARROLL LUMBER

CARROLIL REFUSE SERVICE LL
CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE LL
CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE LL

CARROLL VETERINARY CLINIC

CARTER WITTROCK

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

CHAMPION FORD INC.
CHAMPION FORD INC.

CHASE NETUSIL

CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY
CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY

APWA/ISOSWO - KRAUEL

SUPPLIES

CONFERENCE EXPENSES/SUPPLIES
*%* TOTALS

APRIL FIRE CALLS & DRILLS

** TOTALS
HOSE REPAIRS

** TOTALS
TIF REFUNDING - FINAL

*% TOTALS
STAKES FOR CONCRETE
BLACK WIRE
SCREWS
REPAIR PARTS
REPAIR SUPPLIES

** TOTALS

APR TRASH COLLECTIONS G4
APR TRASH COLLECTIONS GL
APRIL GARBAGE

** TOTALS
JUNE DOG CARE CONTRACT

*%* TOTALS
SOCCER OFFICIAL

** TOTALS

EMPLOYEE SERVICE AWARDS
*%* TOTALS

BATTERY CORE RETURN
2 - 12 VOLT BATTERIES
** TOTALS

SOCCER OFFICIAL
** TOTALS

FIRST AID SUPPLIES
FIRST AID SUPPLIES

* %

* %

* %

* K

* %k

* %

% J

* %

* %

* %

228.48
1,710.77
668.04
2,622.28

2,740.00
2,740.00

40.49
40.49

128.20
128.20

132.00
10.00
3.72
7.16
29.68
182.56

4,524.45
6,431.44
57.00
11,012.89

650.00
650.00

100.00
100.00

125.00
125.00

30.00-
269.90
239.90

50.00
50.00

234 .36
239.20

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

4,524 .45-
6,431.44-

57.00-
11,012.89-

5/19/2016

5/19/2016

CHECK# CHECK DT
104664 5/13/16
104679 5/19/16
104680 5/19/16
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
104553 5/10/16
104553 5/10/16
104665 5/13/16
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 ©0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

2,740.00
2,740.00

40.49
40.49

128.20
128.20

132.00
10.00
3.72
7.16
29.68
182.56

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

650.00
650.00

100.00
100.00

125.00
125.00

30.00-
2692.90
239.90

50.00
50.00

234.36
239.20






05-19-2016 09:12 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 4
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= m=======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
VENDOR --~-- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-002867 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY RAIN COATS AND PANTS 152.65 0.00 000000 0/00/00 152.65
01-002867 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY RAIN PANTS 129.60 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 129.60
01-002867 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY SAFETY GLASSES 49.43 0.00 000000 0/00/00 49.43
01-002867 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLIES 517.10 0.00 000000 0/00/00 517.10
01-002867 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLIES 157.29 0.00 000000 0/00/00 157.29
** TOTALS ** 1,479.63 0.00 1,479.63
01-002870 CLAY HALEY NW IA LEAGUE MEETING 88.32 88.32- 104667 5/13/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 88.32 88.32- 0.00
01-001719 CLIMATE SOLUTIONS INC. RESTROOM REPAIRS 117.16 0.00 000000 0/00/00 117.16
*%* TOTALS ** 117.16 0.00 117.16
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 13,126.12 13,126.12- 000000 5/12/16 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAIL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 13,134.52 13,134.52- 000000 5/12/16 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 3,923.02 3,923.02- 000000 5/12/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 30,183.66 30,183.66- 0.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC SETUP AMDOR COMPUTER 120.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 120.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC UPS POWER SUPPLY 540.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 540.00
*%* TOTALS ** 660.00 0.00 660.00
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS TURF SUPPLIES 196.08 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 196.08
*% TOTALS ** 196.08 0.00 196.08
01-002875 DENT MASTER DENT REPAIR #20 55.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 55.00
*% TOTALS ** 55.00 0.00 55.00
01-002887 DOMINIC SPENCER SOCCER OFFICIAL 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
** TOTALS ** 25.00 0.00 25.00
01-006150 DPC INDUSTRIES INC WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 1,467.12 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,467.12
*%* TOTALS ** 1,467.12 0.00 1,467.12
01-006725 EARL MAY STORE LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 7.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 7.98
01-006725 EARL MAY STORE LANDSCAPING PLANTS 509.73 0.00 000000 0/00/00 509.73
**% TOTALS ** 517.71 0.00 517.71
01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS COOLER RENT/WATER 106.55 106.55- 104671 5/13/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 106.55 106.55- 0.00
01-006860 ED M. FELD EQUIPMENT CO. EXTINGUISHERS RECHARGED 35.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.00
*% TQOTALS ** 35.00 0.00 35.00






05-19-2016 09:12 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 5
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/139/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-000127 ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 77.34 77.34- 104662 5/13/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 77.34 77.34- 0.00
01-002644 ETS CORPORATION CREDIT CARD PROCESSING 260.89 260.89- 000000 5/09/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 260.89 260.89- 0.00
01-008020 FAMILY & SPECIALTY MEDICA PHYSICAL EXAMS (3) 525.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 525.00
** TOTALS ** 525.00 0.00 525.00
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES SENIOR DAY SUPPLIES 16.74 0.00 000000 0/00/00 16.74
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES DISTILLED WATER 31.84 0.00 000000 0/00/00 31.84
** TOTALS ** 48.58 0.00 48.58
01-000633 FILTER CARE FILTERS CLEANED 31.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 31.90
**% TOTALS ** 31.90 0.00 31.90
01-002712 GAGE GUNNERSON SOCCER OFFICIAL 175.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 175.00
** TOTALS ** 175.00 0.00 175.00
01-009500 GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR GAS WELDER 45.82 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.82
*%* TOTALS ** 45.82 0.00 45.82
01-009535 GENERAL RENTAL TROWELS 84.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 84.80
01-009535 GENERAL RENTAL METAL DETECTOR RENTAL 10.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.00
*% TOTALS ** 94.80 0.00 94.80
01-000525 GERALD L. CLAUSEN SMART CONFERENCE 103.14 0.00 000000 0/00/00 103.14
** TOTALS ** 103.14 0.00 103.14
01-001835 GLENN MATTHEW BARB SOCCER OFFICIAL 150.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 150.00
** TOTALS ** 150.00 0.00 150.00
01-001992 GOLF SERVICES LLC MAY CLUBHOUSE MANAGER FEE 3,203.58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,203.58
*%* TOTALS ** 3,203.58 0.00 3,203.58
01-002884 GRANT SANDERS SOCCER OFFICIAL 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00
*%* TQTALS ** 50.00 0.00 50.00
01-002885 GRANT SIBENALLER SOCCER OFFICIAL 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
*% TOTALS ** 25.00 0.00 25.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE BAGS FOR T-BALLS 575.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 575.76
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE BASEBALL SHIRTS 531.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 531.75

01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SOFTBALL SHIRTS 323.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 323.25






05-192-2016 09:12 AM ACCOUNT:S PAYABLE PAGE: 6
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES====s==s=== ======POSTING DATES=s======
PAID ITEMS DATES 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
VENDOR -~-- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE BASEBALL SHIRTS 426.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 426.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SOFTBALL SHIRTS 300.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 300.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE BASEBALL/SOFTBALL SHIRTS 423.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 423.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE BASEBALL T-SHIRT 113.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 113.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SOFTBALL T-SHIRTS 8.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE BASEBALL T-SHIRTS 14.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE BASEBALL T-SHIRT 4.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE BASEBALL: T-SHIRT 5.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.75
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SOFTBALL T-SHIRTS 5.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.75
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE BASEBALL/SOFTBALL T-SHIRT 4.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE T-BALL T-SHIRTS 385.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 385.75
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SOFTBALL T-SHIRT 4.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SOFTBALL T-SHIRT 5.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.50
** TOTALS ** 3,132.51 0.00 3,132.51
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 3,926.08 0.00 000000 ©/00/00 3,926.08
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 3,926.08 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,926.08
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 4,212.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 4,212.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 4,212.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 4,212.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 4,212.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
*%* TOTALS ** 28,912.16 0.00 28,912.16
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. BIRTHDAY PARTY SUPPLIES 39.54 39.54- 104684 5/19/16 0.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. SUPER HERO NIGHT SUPPLIES 30.20 30.20- 104684 5/19/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 69.74 69.74- 0.00
01-012026 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 ICMA IN LIEU OF IPERS 384.86 384.86- 104661 5/12/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 384 .86 384.86-~ 0.00
01-002874 IKM-MANNING CSD FLOWERS 360.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 360.00
*% TOTALS ** 360.00 0.00 360.00
01-012552 INDUSTRIAIL: BEARING SUPP. BEARINGS 14.47 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.47
*%* TOTALS ** 14.47 0.00 14.47
01-012561 INSTITUTE OF PUBLIC AFFAT PLANNING SESSION INFO 189.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 189.64
*%* TOTALS ** 189.64 0.00 189.64
01-012635 IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSP SIGNAL SUPPLIES 1,227.83 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,227.83
01-012635 IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSP TRAFFIC PAINT/REFLECTED SPHERE 3,475.47 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,475.47
¥% TOTALS ** 4,703.30 0.00 4,703.30






05-19-2016 08:12 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE : 7
VENDCR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
=z=====PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-012625 IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESO OPERATOR EXAM FEE - RBROELL 30.00 30.00- 104555 5/10/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 30.00 30.00- 0.00
01-012666 IOWA ONE CALL APRIL 2016 LOCATES 135.10 0.00 000000 0/00/00 135.10
** TQTALS ** 135.10 0.00 135.10
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 15.68 0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.68
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER REPAIR PARTS 32.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.60
** TOTALS ** 55.28 0.00 55.28
01-002714 JACE PETTITT SOCCER OFFICIAL 200.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 200.00
** TOTALS ** 200.00 0.00 200.00
01-002886 JACK SIMONS SOCCER OFFICIAL 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
** TOTALS ** 25.00 0.00 25.00
01-002871 JACOB GROTE TOBACCO COMPLIANCE 45.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.00
** TOTALS ** 45.00 0.00 45.00
01-002351 JACOB SCHAEFER SOCCER OFFICIAL 250.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 250.00
** TOTALS ** 250.00 0.00 250.00
01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 870.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 870.00
*% TOTALS ** 870.00 0.00 870.00
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. HIGH RIDGE ROAD IMP. 1,702.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,702.50
01-0139217 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. 3RD STREET STORM SEWER 9,927.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9,927.50
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. 3RD STREET STORM SEWER 10,8%92.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10,892.50
*% TOTALS ** 22,522.50 0.00 22,522.50
01-013440 JERRY'S AUTO SERVICE 2001 DODGE REPAIRS 163.24 0.00 000000 0/00/00 163.24
*%* TOTALS ** 163.24 0.00 163.24
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL MOWER BLADE 62.61 62.61- 104685 5/19/16 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 9.36 9.36- 104685 5/19/16 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL FILTERS #32 117.08 117.08- 104685 5/19/16 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL SUPPLIES 4.96 4.96- 104685 5/19/16 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL #32 HYDRAULIC FILTERS 173.70 173.70- 104685 5/19/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 367.71 367.71- 0.00
01-002638 JOSEPH DAVID POTTEBAUM SOCCER OFFICIAL 100..00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.00
** TOTALS ** 100.00 0.00 100.00
01-002700 JUSTIN FERRIN INTERVIEW & INTERROGATION SEM. 102.92 102.92- 104682 5/19/16 0.00






05-19-2016 09:12 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 8
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= ===z===]TEM DATES====s===== ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
** TOTALS ** 102.92 102.92- 0.00
01-002747 JUSTIN T. SCHAEFER SOCCER OFFICIAL 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
** TOTALS ** 75.00 0.00 75.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - MAY FLEX SPENDING 73.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 73.50
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - HRA PARTICIPANT FEES 175.50 175.50- 104666 5/13/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 249.00 175.50~- 73.50
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER MOPS 27.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.52
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER MOPS 27.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.52
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER RUGS 77.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 77.90
** TOTALS ** 132.94 0.00 132.94
01-014815 KEYSTONE LABORATORIES MONTHLY BAC-T/FLUORIDE 132.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 132.50
** TOTALS ** 132.50 0.00 132.50
01-002888 LAUREN STORK SOCCER OFFICIAL 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
*% TOTALS ** 25.00 0.00 25.00
01-002433 LAW OFFICE OF JAMES H GIL PERSONNEL ISSUE 23.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 23.00
*% TOTALS ** 23.00 0.00 23.00
01-010827 LEON HENDRICKS APRIL CONTRACT METER READER 1,767.33 1,767.33- 104554 5/10/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,767.33 1,767.33- 0.00
01-002353 LUCAS LAMPE SOCCER OFFICIAL 150.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 150.00
*%* TOTALS ** 150.00 0.00 150.00
01-002408 MAX G HEITHOFF SOCCER OFFICIAL 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
*%* TOTALS ** 75.00 0.00 75.00
01-002882 MAX NEU SOCCER OFFICIAL 150.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 150.00
** TOTALS ** 150.00 0.00 150.00
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILLS 32,542.83 32,542.83- 104673 5/13/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 32,542.83 32,542.83- 0.00
01-017600 MIRACLE RECREATION EQUIPM PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT 1,300.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,300.00
** TOTALS ** 1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. MUDJACKING 711.10 0.00 000000 0/00/00 711.10
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. MUDJACKING 764.08 0.00 000000 0/00/00 764.08
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. MUDJACKING 569.91 0.00 000000 0/00/00 569.91






05-19-2016 09:12 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 9
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
zzzz==PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= zz===z=POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
VENDOR --~-- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. MUDJACKING 458.13 0.00 000000 0/00/00 458.13
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. MUDJACKING 845.28 0.00 000000 0/00/00 845.28
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. MUDJACKING 799.08 0.00 000000 0/00/00 799.08
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. MUDJACKING 564 .31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 564.31
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. MUDJACKING 923.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 923.25
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. MUDJACKING 870.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 870.05
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. MUDJACKING 981.35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 981.35
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. MUDJACKING 634.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 634.31
** TOTALS ** 8,120.85 0.00 8,120.85
01-018408 NAPA AUTOC PARTS LIGHT SOCKET FOR CAMEL 9.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.99
** TOTALS ** 9.99 0.00 9.99
01-002715 NICHOLAS DAVID AUEN SOCCER OFFICIAL 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
** TOTALS ** 25.00 0.00 25.00
01-002890 NICK WANNINGER SOCCER OFFICIAL 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
*%* TOTALS ** 25.00 0.00 25.00
01-002781 NORTHERN SAFETY & INDUSTR SAFETY GEAR FOR PRISONERS 97.44 0.00 000000 0/00/00 97.44
** TOTALS ** 97 .44 0.00 97.44
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL FILTERS #24 & #27 63.24 0.00 000000 0/00/00 63.24
*% TOTALS ** 63.24 0.00 63.24
01-020205 OFFICE OF VEHICLE SERVICE APRIL VEHICLE INSPECTIONS 230.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 230.00
*%* TOTALS ** 230.00 0.00 230.00
01-020203 OFFICE STOP OFFICE SUPPLIES 11.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.76
** TOTALS ** 11.76 0.00 11.76
01-002054 OMG MIDWEST HIGH RIDGE RD IMPR. #1 10,297.62 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10,297.62
*%* TOTALS ** 10,297.62 0.00 10,297.62
01-020326 OPTIONS INK OFFICE SUPPLIES 184.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 184.15
01-020326 OPTIONS INK FREIGHT TO RETURN REEL 26.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.48
*% TOTALS ** 210.63 0.00 210.63
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. PLUMBING SUPPLIES 105.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 105.90
** TOTALS ** 105.90 0.00 105.90
01-002872 PAT GOSCH REFUND GOLF ACH MEMBERSHIP 154.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 154.00
*%* TOTALS ** 154.00 0.00 154.00






05-19-2016 09:12 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 10
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY .
z=====PAYMENT DATESz=z==== =======TTEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
VENDOR ~---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC BRAKE PADS/OIL CHANGE #16 351.38 0.00 000000 0/00/00 351.38
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #19 - OIL CHANGE 25.06 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.06
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #15 OIL AND AIR FILTERS 36.21 0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.21
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #20 OIL CHANGE 24.39 0.00 000000 0/00/00 24.39
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #18 25.06 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 25.06
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRE REPAIRS #22 25.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.20
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC BENNETT TOW 125.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 125.00
*% TOTALS ** 612.30 0.00 612.30
01-001540 PETTY CASH PETTY CASH AQUATIC CENTER 400.00 400.00- 104681 5/19/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 400.00 400.00- 0.00
01-001490 PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE AND SUPPLIES 2,328.59 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,328.59
*% TOTALS ** 2,328.59 0.00 2,328.59
01-009870 RACCOON VALLEY ELECTRIC C APRIL ELECTRIC SERVICE 1,121.59 1,121.59- 104672 5/13/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,121.59 1,121.59- 0.00
01-000490 RANDALL M. KRAUEL SUDAS DIRECTORS MEETING 75.60 75.60- 104678 5/19/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 75.60 75.60- 0.00
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE ’ APR TRASH COLLECTIONS Gl 15,552.13 15,552.13~ 104556 5/10/16 0.00
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE APR TRASH COLLECTIONS GS 8,519.96 8,519.96- 104556 5/10/16 0.00
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE APR TRASH COLLECTIONS SS 5,291.69 5,291.69- 104556 5/10/16 0.00
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE APR TRASH COLLECTIONS 0S8 1,362.69 1,362.69- 104556 5/10/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 30,726.47 30,726.47~ 0.00
01-002873 RED CROSS STORE MANIKINS/FIRST AID TRAINING 1,309.23 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,309.23
01-002873 RED CROSS STORE WATER SAFETY PROGRAM BOOKS 987.83 0.00 000000 0/00/00 987.83
*% TOTALS ** 2,297.06 0.00 2,297.06
01-023815 REGION XII COG TAXI TICKET DONATIONS 4,250.90 4,250.90- 104557 5/10/16 0.00
=% TOTALS ** 4,250.90 4,250.90- 0.00
01-025335 SNYDER TREE SERVICE LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 1,025.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,025.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,025.00 0.00 1,025.00
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO BRUSH DISPOSAL 31.22 0.00 000000 0/00/00 31.22
*% TOTALS ** 31.22 0.00 31.22
01-025606 SOPPE CHIROPRACTIC CLINIC RANDOM DRUG TESTING 60.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.00
%% TOTALS ** 60.00 0.00 60.00
01-025874 STERICYCLE INC OSHA 560.10 0.00 000000 0/00/00 560.10






05-19-2016 09:12 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 11
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES==z====== z=zz===] TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATESs======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
** TOTALS ** 560.10 0.00 560.10
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. LAMINATING A SEWER MAP 3.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. LAMINATING 5.50 0.00 000000 0/006/00 5.50
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 47.87 0.00 000000 0/00/00 47.87
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 69.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 69.95
*%* TOTALS ** 126.32 0.00 126.32
01-025935 SUBWAY EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 24 .45 0.00 000000 0/00/00 24 .45
** TOTALS ** 24.45 0.00 24 .45
01-026401 TEN POINT CONSTRUCTION CO 2015 STREET RESURFACING 12,662.88 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 12,662.88
*% TOTALS ** 12,662.88 0.00 12,662.88
01-002872 THOMAS EVANS SOCCER OFFICIAL 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00
*%* TOTALS *=* 50.00 0.00 50.00
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 4/16-4/30/2016 SALES TAX 10,001.00 10,001.00- 000000 5/10/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 10,001.00 10,001.00- 0.00
01-004810 TRUE VALUE HARDWARE & HOM POSTS AND ROPE FOR AIRSHOW 429.20 429.20- 104670 5/13/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 429.20 429.20- 0.00
01-002794 TUCKER VONNAHME SOCCER OFFICIAL 400.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 400.00
** TOTALS ** 400.00 0.00 400.00
01-001088 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES ONLINE BILLING ACCESS 180.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.00
*%* TOTALS ** 180.00 0.00 180.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 4/30/2016 37.24 37.24- 104675 5/13/16 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 5/7/2016 37.27 37.27- 104676 5/13/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 74.51 74.51- 0.00
01-002449 UNITYPOINT CLINIC-OCCUPAT RANDOM DRUG TESTING 74.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 74.00
*%* TOTALS ** 74.00 0.00 74.00
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE GENERATOR HOOKUP - SHOP 1,122.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,122.05
*%* TQOTALS ** 1,122.05 0.00 1,122.05
01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS ATR CARDS 240.08 240.08- 104686 5/19/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 240.08 240.08~- 0.00
01-002358 VON KRAUS SOCCER OFFICIAL 225.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 225.00
** TOTALS ** 225.00 0.00 225.00






05-15-2016 09:12 AM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 12
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======1TEM DATES=z========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: ©5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDCR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-003377 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS/BLUE JUNE HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS 36,726.98 36,726.98- 104683 5/19/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 36,726.98 36,726.98- 0.00
01-002878 WILL BADDING SOCCER OFFICIAL 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
*% TOTALS ** 25.00 0.00 25.00
01-030355 WITTROCK MOTOR CO. APRIL CAR RENTAL 375.00 375.00- 104677 5/13/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 375.00 375.00- 0.00
01-002881 ZAK HULSING SOCCER OFFICIAL 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
*%* TOTALS ** 25.00 0.00 25.00
01-000386 ZIMCO SUPPLY CO TURF CHEMICALS 2,040.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,040.00
** TOTALS ** 2,040.00 0.00 2,040.00

* Payroll Expense

142,991.51






05-19-2016 09:12 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABULE PAGE:
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll O PEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/06/2016 THRU 5/13/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016

REPORT TOTALS

GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE
PATID ITEMS 313,937.37 313,937.37CR 0.00
PARTIALLY PAID 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNPAID ITEMS 150,638.98 0.00 150,638.98
VOID ITEMS 0.00 0.00 0.00
** TOTALS ** 464,576.35 313,937.37CR 150,638.98

UNPAID RECAP

UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 150,766.55
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 127.57CR

** UNPAID TOTALS ** 150,638.98






05-19-2016 09:12 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 14
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES==s====== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/06/2016 THRU 5/139/2016 5/06/2016 THRU 5/19/2016
FUND TOTALS
001 GENERAL FUND 153,205.13
010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 457.92
110 ROAD USE TAX FUND 24,801.04
129 UR EAST- IHA SR. HSG S.R. 128.20
167 REC CENTER TRUST FUND 24.63
178 CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS 642.28
304 C.P. STREETS 24,663.00
600 WATER UTILITY FUND 49,274.59
602 WATER UTILITY CAP. IMP. 399.17
610 SEWER UTILITY FUND 9,717 .40
620 STORM WATER UTILITY 549.00
621 STORM WATER CAP. IMP. 20,820.00
850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 36,902.48
* PAYROLL EXPENSE 142,991.51

GRAND TOTAL 464,576.35







¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager gjg; G

DATE:  May 18,2016

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

L.

DA B

© e N o

Library Board (meets 3" or 4" Monday of month) — May 16, 2016

Board of Adjustment (meets 1% Monday of month) —

Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2" Wednesday of month) —

Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2" Monday of month) ~ May 9, 2016

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3" Monday of January, March,

May, July, September and November) — May 16,2016

Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2™ Tuesday of month) — May 10, 2016
Historical Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) —

Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates) —

Civil Service Commission (as needed) —






Library Board Minutes

May 16, 2016 - DRAFT

The Carroll Board of Trustees met in the Mayor’s Conference Room of City Hall. Trustees present were: John Brockelsby,
Jacob Fiscus, Pat Hartley (5:18), Tom Louis, Summer Parrott, Bill Polking, Sondra Rierson (5:18), Marilyn Setzler, Carol
Shields, and Director Brandie Ledford. No trustees were absent.

Fiscus called the meeting to order at 5:16. It was moved by Setzler and seconded by Shields to approve the agenda. All
voted aye. It was moved by Louis and seconded by Polking to approve the minutes of the April meeting. All voted aye. It
was moved by Rierson and seconded by Setzler to approve the bills. All voted aye.

Director’s Report: The county-wide reading initiative, Everybody on the Same Page, was concluded in April with a folk
concert by Adam Miller and bock discussions on The Orphan Train and A Family Apart. The Carroll winner of the Boone
Scenic Valley Railroad passes was Sherry Studebaker. The county reading initiative was a big success and plans are
underway to apply for grant funds for next year. The library, in conjunction with DMACC, hosted a special Earth Day
event. SOAR brought two owls to educate children and DMACC students read stories and helped children color owl
coloring pages. Library staff have been busy promoting the Summer Reading Program. Registration begins on May 31
and members of the Friends of the Library agreed to help with registration this year.

Old Business: Trustees were provided with information from Kimberly Bolan & Associates and gave feedback on
proposed technology updates.

New Business: Ledford proposed hiring a seasonal intern (shared with Carroll Chamber of Commerce) to help plan and
promote CarrollCon and to work on logistics and advertising. [t was moved by Louis and seconded by Brockelsby to
approve placing an intern on staff for the summer. All voted aye. Ledford proposed several strategic planning options for
the board to conduct a planning session to update the required plan for accreditation with the State Library of lowa. It
was moved by Rierson and seconded by Setzler to have southwest district consultant, Misty Gray, facilitate Planning for
Results with the board before the end of the calendar year. All voted aye. Ledford then presented information on the
personnel policy update required now that the city council approved the new Public Works Union contract. It was
moved by Louis and seconded by Brockelsby to table the discussion until the June meeting. All voted aye.

It was moved by Hartley and seconded by Parrott to adjourn. All voted aye. Meeting adjourned at 6:27. Next regular
meeting will be June 20, 2016.

Jacob Fiscus—President Judy Behm—Recording Secretary






CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION

Regular Meeting

The regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission
was held on Monday, May 9, 2016, at the Arthur ©Neu
Airport. Commission members in attendance were Norman
Hutchéson, Greg Siemann, Gene Vincent, Dick Fulton and
Kevin Wittrock via telephone. Also attending were Don
Mensen, airport manager and Carol Schoeppner, recording

Secretary. Chairman Hutcheson conducted the 5:30 P.M.
meeting.- '
MINUTES

- The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed by
the Commission. A motion by Comm. Vincent and seconded

by Comm. Fulton was made to approve the minutes after
correcting the policy for spray operators to self fueling
policy. " Motion carried by Commissioners Hutcheson,
Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton,

SELF FUELING POLICY
The policy. that was introduced at the April meeting
was discussed. It was determined not to have a self

fueling policy at this time.

AIRPORT MANAGER CONTRACTS
The airport managers facilities lease and operators
agreement was discussed that would begin June 1, 2016
until June 30 2017. The changes as follows:

Airport Facilities Lease change would increase $200.00

monthly.
Airport Operators Agreement change would increase

$200.00 monthly.
This would make the airport manager cost to $2,200.00
monthly and the airport operators contract to $6,450.00
monthly. A motion by Comm. Siemann and seconded by Comm.
Fulton was made to approve the Airport Facilities Lease
for 13 months starting June 1, 2016 until June 30, 2017.

Motion carried by Commissioners Hutcheson, Siemann,
Vincent and Fulton. Comm, Wittrock approved via
telephone. A motion by Comm. Siemann and seconded by

Comm. Tulton was made to approve the Airport Operators
Contract starting June 1, 2016 wuntil June 30, 2017.






May 9, 2016 . Page 2

Motion carried by Commissioners Hutcheson, Siemann,
Vincent and Fulton. Comm. Wittrock approved via
telephone.

DANNER GRAIN LEG LITIGATION

Comm. Siemann handed out documentation concerning the
grain leg litigation. Contents of the handout was
discussed. The trial will be June 28, 2016.

TOPICS DISCUSSED:
Don did not get a chance to check with the REC concerning

the solar plots. '

Don suggested looking into a new unicom because of issues
with the current one.

BILLS
The following bills were presented to the Carroll Airport

Commission for approval:

Carroll Aviation contract $ 6,250.00
Wittrock Motor April car rental 375.00
Electronic Eng equipment repair . 77.34
True Value Hdw supplies/air show 429.20
Bomgaars posts/snow fence 131.71
Raccoon Valley Elec April electric service 1,121.59
Carroll Refuse April garbage 57.00
EcoWater cooler rent/water 106.55
Carol Schoeppner secretary contract 350.00

A motion by Comm. Siemann and seconded by Comm. Fulton
was made to approve the bills,. Motion <carried by
Commissioners Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent, Fulton and
Wittock via telephone.

There being no further business a motion by‘Comm. Vincent
and seconded by Comm. Siemann was made to adjourn at
6:37 P.M.. ’

The next regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission
will be Monday, June 13, 2016 at the Arthur Neu Airport.





May 9, 2016 ‘ . Page 3

ATTEST:






CARROLL ATIRPORT COMMISSION

- Regular Meeting

Monday, June 13, 2016
5:30 P.M.

Arthur Neu Airport

Agenda

Approvevminutes from previous meeting
Danner.Grain Leg Litigation

Flight Breakfast & Airshow

Farm Report

New Business

Appfove monthly bills





PARKS, RECREATION AND CULTURAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
May 16, 2016 @ 5:30 P.M.
Carroll Recreation Center — Crafts Room

The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Board meet on this date at 5:30 p.m. at the Carroll
Recreation Center — Crafts Room. Members Present: Jeff Aden, Cara Greteman, Kyle
Fesenmeyer, Brook Mikkelsen and Clay Netusil. Absent: Summer Boes, Ryan M|Ihgan

Jen Munson and Lois Neu.

Wardell and the board toured the new weight room addition. No action taken.

* * * * * * *

The meeting was called to order at 5:45 P.M.

* * * * * * *

It was moved by Aden and seconded by Greteman to approve the May 16, 2016
agenda as presented. All present voted Aye.

*® * * * * * *

It was moved by Fesenmeyer and seconded by Aden to approve the minutes of the
March 21, 2016 meeting. All present voted Aye.

* * * * * * *

Wardell reviewed the Director of Parks and Recreation report. No action taken.

* * * * * * *

Wardell reviewed the past history of the dog park discussion and asked the board if they
have interest in promoting the idea of a dog park in the drainage area at the Youth
Sports Complex. The board felt there is a need for a dog park but the area proposed at
the Youth Sports Complex would be better served as overflow parking for baseball and

softball games.






Wardell reviewed the financial statements of the Recreation Center and asked the
board for a recommendation to the City Council regarding a fee increase. The board
felt there is a need for a fee increase but did not specify a percentage or dollar amount
as they feel that this should be a staff recommendation. It was moved by Aden and
seconded by Greteman to recommend a membership fee increase, with staff
determining the percentage or dollar amount, to the City Council. All present voted Aye.

* * * * * * *

It was moved by Greteman and seconded by Fesenmeyer to adjourn at 6:46 p.m. All
present voted Aye.





CARROLL COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING--UNOFFICIAL MINUTES

May 10, 2016

10.
".
12.
13.
14.

15.

The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. by Chairman Marty Danzer, in the offices of the solid waste commission. Others in attendance were Mike
Schwabe, City of Breda; Harvey Dales, City of Manning; and Dr. Eric Jensen, City of Carroll. Also attending were Mary Wittry, Director and Dan Halbur,
Office Manager.

Agenda: Dales made the motion to approve the agenda as presented and Schwabe seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Schwabe made the motion and Dales seconded to approve the minutes of the Executive Board meeting on April 12, 2016. Motion carried, alf voting aye.
Dales reviewed the Bills Payable--see attached. Wittry went over the following: Foth--$16774—consulting, sampling, force main project; Greteman &
Associates—-$14540— auto/equipment insurance; Grossman & Sons Excavating--$409—blocked tile repair; lowa Pump Works--$675—lift station repair;

MasterCard--$556—conference & methane cylinder; Midwest Wholesale--$10260—landfill fence poles; Seid| Electric--$774—replacement lighting;
Stones--$1167—office supplies & booklets; Vonnahme Construction--$6910—rock. Dales made the motion and Schwabe seconded to approve the bills as

presented. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Halbur presented the financial report --see attached. Schwabe made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to approve the financial report as presented.
Motion carried, all voting aye.

Discussion/decision on employee wages and benefits for 2016-2017: Wittry presented the 2016-2017 wage and benefit package. Dales made the motion
to accept the 2016-2017 wage and benefit package as presented. Dr. Jensen seconded the motion. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Discussion/decision on CPA firm: Wittry presented the bid results for FYE 2016 audit services and an additional two years. One bid was received. Olsen,
Muhlbauer & Co bid FYE 2016, 2017, 2018 for the amount of $11300, $11865, and $12450. Schwabe made the motion to accept the three year bid from
Olsen, Muhlbauer & Co and Dr. Jensen seconded the motion. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Landfill update: Wittry reported:

a. Leachate system update: Draft plans will be submitted to the City in the near future.

b. Fence: The landfill fence repair has been completed.

¢. Operations: Tiefenthaler has delivered crushed concrete for stockpiling. Geologic will be installing the GPS system from the 963 in the 973.

Recycling update: The price for #8 news has increased $10.00 per ton from the previous month. Prices are still low, but products continue to move.
Chamber Coffee: Commission will be hosting Friday, June 17, 2016 from 8:00 — 9:00 a.m. at the recycling center.

Household hazardous material event at DMACC: Wittry reported that 3328 pounds was collected from 107 vehicles.

Free compost give away: Wittry reported that 28 vehicles received 21.78 tons of compost.

Other: Nothing new discussed.

Next meeting date: June 14, 2016 at 8:00 a.m,

Dales made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to adjourn the meeting at 8:43 a.m. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Respectfully submitted by:

Dan Halbur











COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 9, 2016
(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: Misty Boes, Jerry Fleshner,
Clay Haley, Mike Kots, Carolyn Siemann and Brandon VVonnahme. Absent: None. Mayor Eric
Jensen presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

R e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
* ok ke k kKK
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve the minutes of the April 25, 2016
council meeting as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok ok ok Kk
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve the bills and claims in the amount
of $547,070.88. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok ok ok kk
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve the following licenses and permits:
1. Renewal of Class “B” Beer Permit including Wine Coolers with Sunday Sales
and Outdoor Service — Carroll County Softball Association
2. Renewal of Class “C” Liquor License with Outdoor Service — Hour Glass,
LLC
On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k ok kk
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to accept the resignation from City Manager
Gerald Clausen to be effective July 29, 2016. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None.
Motion carried.

*khk Kk Kk k%

There were no oral requests or communications from the audience.
*khkkhk Kk Kk Kk kx
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to approve Resolution No. 1631, FY

2016/2017 Salary Resolution. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

*khk Kk Kk k%





It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Vonnahme, to approve Resolution No. 1632,
lowa Department of Natural Resources Water Supply Service Agreement for Timber Creek East
Subdivision Plat 5. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok k k kK K

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1633, lowa
Department of Natural Resources Sewage Treatment Agreement for Timber Creek East
Subdivision Plat 5. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok k k kK K

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the sale of the surplus high-
pressure breathing air compressor to the McGregor Hook & Ladder Co. No. 1 of McGregor, IA,
at their bid price of $4,682.00. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ok ok ok kk

It was moved by Siemann, seconded by Vonnahme, to seek a proposal from Moulder &
Associates to help in the process of replacing the city manager position. Jeff Schott, Director of
the Institute of Public Affairs, addressed Council on this issue. On roll call, all present voted aye.
Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ok k ok Kk

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to leave the Council Annual Planning Session
on August 27, 2016. Jeff Schott, Director of the Institute of Public Affairs, addressed Council on
this issue. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ok k kK K

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Vonnahme, to allow Carroll Broadcasting Company
to sell alcoholic beverages in Graham Park for a family fun event on June 30, 2016. John Ryan,
Carroll Broadcasting Company, and Ted Hawley, Beer Can Alley, addressed Council on this
issue. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ok k kK K

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Fleshner, to receive the Carroll County Housing
Assessment Report. Shannon Landauer, Carroll Area Development Corporation Executive
Director, addressed Council on this issue. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None.

Motion carried.

*khk Kk kKk ik





It was moved by Haley, seconded by Vonnahme, to accept Change Order No. 1 to the
Water Treatment Plant Filter Rehabilitation project. The change to the contract based on the

proposed Change Order No. 1 is as follows:

Original Contract Cost $530,200
Change Order No. 1 (176,600)
Contract Price w/ Change Order $353,600

On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok k k kK K
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to set Monday, May 23, 2016, as the date
for a public hearing for the FY 2015/2016 Budget Amendment #2. On roll call, all present voted
aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok ok ok kk
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Vonnahme, to waive Purchasing Policy No. 0501
and purchase six (6) new treadmills, three (3) new arc trainers and four (4) new ellipticals from
Nova Fitness Equipment for the total purchase price of $60,661.60. Clay Netusil, Parks,
Recreation and Cultural Board Chairperson, addressed Council on this issue. On roll call, all
present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok ok ok Kk
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to approve the change to Section 8.5,
Funeral Leave, and Section 10, Holidays, of the City of Carroll Personnel Policies. On roll call,
all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k kK K
It was moved by Vonnahme, seconded by Fleshner, to adjourn at 7:04 p.m. On roll call,
all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






¢

112 E. 5th Street

MEMO TO:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000

i, 4 /
Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager %/
Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk /‘{QD
May 16, 2016

FY 2015/2016 Budget Amendment #2
1. Public Hearing

FAX: (712) 792-0139

2. City Budget Amendment and Certification Resolution

As required by the Iowa Code 384.18, the Notice of Public Hearing was published in the Daily
Times Herald on Wednesday, May 11, 2016.

Attached please find a summary of all items to be amended and a resolution approving the

amendment.

RECOMMENDATION: After public hearing, Council consideration and approval of

FY 2015/2016 Budget Amendment #2.






BUDGET AMENDMENT #2 FY 15/16

GENERAL FUND AMENDMENTS

Carroll Recreation District Master Plan
Transfer from Employee Ben SR Fund
Transfer to CP-Airport

Transfer to CP - Parks & Recreation

7/1/12015 General Fund Balance
Re-estimated Revenues
Re-estimated Expenses

6/30/2016 Projected Balance

HOTEL/MOTEL FUND
CYP Request - CarrollFest

LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX FUND
Transfer from CP - Aguatic

DOWNTOWN UR FUND
Transfer to Water Utility Fund

ACE BUILDERS UR FUND
Refund to County Treasurer

REC CENTER TRUST FUND
Transfer from Rec Permanent Trust

DEBT SERVICE
Bond expenses

C.P. CORRIDOR OF COMMERCE
Transfer from Water Utility Fund

C.P.-PARK & REC
Rec Weight Room
Transfer from General Fund

C.P. - AQUATIC CENTER
Transfer to Rec Trust Fund

WATER UTILITY FUND
Transfer from Downtown UR Fund
Transfer to CP - Corridor of Commerce
Transfer to WUF Capital Improvement

WATER UTILITY DEPR FUND
Transfer from Water Utility Fund
Transfer from Water Depr Fund

STORM WATER UTILITY FUND
Transfer to Storm Water Cap Imp Fund

STORM WATER CAP. IMP. FUND
Transfer from Storm Water Fund

(30,000)
47,000
(11,839)
(203,000)

3,409,421
7,238,199
8,102,117

2,545,503

(10,000)

10,000

(108,000)

(3,300)

200

(1,500)

415,000

(211,000)
203,000

(200)

108,000
(415,000)
(314,440)

314,440
300,515

(55,000)

55,000

Note: The above budget amendment includes revenues and
expenses that were projected in the FY 2016 re-estimates

when the FY 2017 budget was adopted.






14-116

CITY BUDGET AMENDMENT AND CERTIFICATION RESOLUTION - FY 2016 - AMENDMENT #2
To the Auditor of CARROLL County, lowa:
The City Council of Carroll in said County/Counties met on 056/23/2016
,at the place and hour set in the notice, a copy of which accompanies this certificate and is certified as to
publication. Upon taking up the proposed amendment, it was considered and taxpayers were heard for and against
the amendment.

The Council, after hearing all taxpayers wishing to be heard and considering the statements made by them, gave
final consideration to the proposed amendment(s) to the budget and modifications proposed at the hearing, if any.

thereupon, the following resolution was introduced.
RESOLUTION No.

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CURRENT BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 3 2016
(AS AMENDED LAST ON 11/23/2015 J)
Be it Resolved by the Council of the City of Carroll
Section 1. Following notice published 05/11/2016
and the public hearing held, 05/23/2016 the current budget (as previously amended) is amended as set out

herein and in the detail by fund type and activity that supports this resolution which was considered at that hearing:

Total Budget
after Current
Amendment

Total Budget
as certified
or last amended

Current
Amendment

Revenues & Other Financing Sources

Taxes Levied on Property 1 5,337,980 0 5,337,980
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 2 0 0 0

Net Current Property Taxes 3 5,337,980 0 5,337,980
Delinquent Property Taxes 4 0 0 0
TIF Revenues 5 924,411 0 924,411
Other City Taxes 6 1,854,367 0 1,854,367
Licenses & Permits 7 66,375 0 66,375
Use of Money and Property 8 112,995 0 112,895
Intergovernmental 9 2,553,159 0 2,553,159
Charges for Services 10 5,295,924 0 5,295,024
Special Assessments 11 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 12 285,480 0 285,480
Other Financing Sources 13 910,000 0 910,000
Transfers In 14 4,782,570 1,664,994 6,447 564
Total Revenues and Other Sources - 15 22,123,261 1,664,994 23,788,255

Expenditures & Other Financing Uses

Public Safety 16 131, 0 2,131,026
Public Works 17 2,240,199 0 2,240,199
Health and Soclal Services 18 109,945 0 109,945
Cullure and Recreation 19 3,202,700 0 3,202,700]
Community and Economic Development 20 149,298 13,300 162,598
General Government 21 1,044,629 30,000 1,074,629
Debt Service 22 2,849,325 1,500 2,850,825
Capital Projects 23 4,326,100 211,000 4,537,100
Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 16,053,222 255,800 16,309,022
Business Type / Enterprises 25 6,021,997 0 6,021,997
Total Gov Activities & Business Expenditures 26 22,075,219 255,800 22,331,019
Transfers Out 27 4,782,570 1,664,994 6,447 564
Total Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 26,857,789 1,920,794 28,778,583

Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over

(Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out Fiscal Year

18,342,221

Beginning Fund Balance July 1 30 18,342,221 0
Ending Fund Balance June 30 31 13,607,693 -255,800 13,351,893
Passed this 23 day of May, 2016
(Day) {Month/Year)
Signature Signature
City Clerk/Finance Officer Mayor







¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroli, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

/[ 7,
MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager‘j\::: ft,/
FROM:  Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk J@w
DATE:  May 18,2016

SUBJECT: FY 2017 Health Insurance Renewal

The City’s health insurance coverage, Wellmark Blue Access HMO, has a renewal date of July 1,
2016. The City works with a health insurance consultant from West Des Moines, Benefit Source, Inc.
(BSI). Debbie Dean, BSI representative, is scheduled to be present at the Council meeting to discuss
this matter further.

Since it is generally less expensive to pay a portion of the claim expense than to pay an insurance
company to insure all of the claim exposure, the city explored purchasing a higher deductible plan
than what has been negotiated as part of the union contracts. The FY 2014 budget initiated a health
insurance internal service fund to help pay for the unknown buy down/risk of medical expenses that
may occur in any year. When the FY 2017 budget was prepared, it was re-estimated that this reserve
fund balance would be approximately $402,863 on June 30, 2016. Now it is anticipated that this
reserve fund balance will be approximately $440,200 (based upon activity through April 30, 2016).
The June 30, 2016 balance will be largely determined by the amount of partial self-funding claims that
are paid during the remainder of the fiscal year.

Wellmark is quoting an increase to the health insurance premium of 9.42% but BSI is recommending
~ no change to our plan design and to continue with the same partial self-funding set-up for next year
(FY 2017). Again this year (FY 2016) we had a very favorable year with a projection of spending
4.18% less than FY 2015 and almost 13% less than what we projected to spend for FY 2016.

The approved FY 2017 budget was prepared to continue the health insurance internal service fund.
This reserve fund is only for health insurance purposes and will be used to help minimize health
insurance increases in the future.

The City “re-vamped” the employee wellness program as of April 2013. We have an active wellness
team spread throughout the many city departments that help promote wellness to all the employees.
We plan to continue promoting wellness and offering wellness opportunities to the employees.

RECOMMENDATION: Council review and approval of the attached resolution entering into a
contract with Wellmark for health insurance benefits with a deductible of $3,000 single/$6,000 family
and out-of-pocket maximum to $6,350 single/$12,700 family.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRACT WITH WELLMARK FOR GROUP HEALTH
INSURANCE COVERAGE

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides |
that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the City Council by
resolution; and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of a contract with Wellmark effective July
1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 for group health insurance coverage is in the best interest of the City of
Carroll, Iowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that a contract with Wellmark for group health
insurance coverage, be authorized and approved, and that the Group Administrator is authorized
to execute the contract on behalf of the City of Carroll.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 23rd
day of May, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk







112 E. 5th Strest Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager %C/
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks & Recreation _,P (;L.}
DATE: May 19, 2016

SUBJECT: Memo to City Council — Golf Car GPS Agreement — 2016

This agreement would be the third GPS agreement with To the Green. The original
agreement was passed by the City Council in 2005. Many of the golfers enjoy and look
forward to having the GPS units in the City owned golf cars. Upon notice to To the
Green the new devices will be installed in the new golf cars.

The changes being presented to the City for consideration are as follows
1. The one time install per cart was $10.00, now increased to $18.00.

2. With this agreement, the City would be responsible for any damages to
the GPS units.

3. Per year cost would be $1,800.00 per year compared to $1,100.00 in the
last agreement.

RECOMMENDATION: For the City Council and Mayor Consideration and approval of
the lease agreement with GPS Technologies of the lease per year amount of $1,800.00
per year.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH GPS TECHNOLOGIES, INC
D/B/A “TO THE GREEN” COMPANY

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, lowa,
provides that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the
City Council by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the GPS Technologies, Inc. d/b/a “To the Green” Company
Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A’; and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Agreement is in the
best interest of the City of Carroll, lowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the GPS Technologies, Inc., d/b/a
“To the Green” Company Agreement, attached as Exhibit “A”, be authorized and
approved, and that the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute the contract on

behalf of the City of Carroll.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, lowa, this
2314 day of May, 2016

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






- AGREEMENT

IT IS AGREED between the City of Carroll (“City”) and GPS Technologies,

Inc., doing business as “To the Green” Company, as follows:

1.

2.

To the Green will install digital yardage locators on the golf carts owned by
the City of Carroll at a cost of $18.00 per cart, one time only.

To the Green will be responsible for any damages to the golf carts during
installation or maintenance of its locators.

To the Green will maintain, repair or replace any locators upon notice from
the City at no cost.

City shall be responsible for any damages to the locators, and To the Green
will indemnify and hold the City harmless for any damages, whether through
negligent or intentional acts including but not limited to vandalism or theft of
said locators. Indemnification shall include any and all expenses incurred by
City as the result of any claims, actions or suits based on claimed defects in
the digital yardage locators.

Any advertising that To the Green proposes to sell on the locators will be first
reviewed and approved by the City Parks and Recreation Director, who shall
have the right to refuse or reject any proposed ads. '

The term of this Agreement will be three (3) years beginning July 1, Either
party has the right to terminate the Agreement for cause if notice is given to
the other party in writing by certified mail not less than forty five days in
advance of the termination date.

Consideration: Upon signature by To the Green, and approval by the Carroll
City Council the following payment schedule will begin:

July 1, 2016 $1,800.00
July 1, 2017 $1,800.00
July 1, 2018 $1,800.00

Robert Pudenz, President of GPS Technologies, Inc. dba To the Green,
represents that the Corporate Articles and By-Laws, grant him the full and
complete authority to bind said corporation to this Agreement.

Notices to the parties shall be mailed as follows:

City of Carroll GPS Technologies, Inc.
City Hall C/O Robert Pudenz, President
112 E. 5t Street 4251 S. 94t St

Carroll, 1A 51401 Omaha, NE 68124






Signed this day of May, 2016.

GPS Technologies, Inc. d/b/a To the Green Company

By

Robert Pudenz, President

Attest:

BY:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor







Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager @?’Z//(,/
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police
DATE: May 19, 2016

RE: New License

The following establishments have made application for a new license:

Rock and Ride/Kick the Can (Carroll Cycle Center, June 11, 2016)
5-Day Class “C” Liquor License with Outdoor Service

Carroll Broadcasting/Beer Can Alley (Graham Park, June 30, 2016)
5-Day Class “C” Liquor License with Outdoor Service

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of these applications.







City of Carcoll

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager <7}/(/
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation .P U)
DATE: May 19, 2016

SUBJECT: Merchants Park Baseball Stadium Lease — Bucko Baseball d/b/a
Carroll Merchants

> Resolution — Baseball Stadium Lease Agreement
> Request for allowing beer at the Merchants Park Baseball
Stadium

Donny Roberts, representing the Carroll Merchants, is proposing the following
schedule of baseball games to be played at Merchants Park this summer:

June

3-HOME OPENER vs. Sioux Falls Pilots-7:00pm
10-HOME vs Sioux Falls Pilots-7:00pm
15-HOME vs. Bancroft Bandits-7:00pm
18-HOME vs. Omaha Blue Dogs-DH 4:00pm
26-HOME vs. Bancroft Bandits-7:00pm

July

2-HOME vs. Omaha Red Raiders-DH 4:00pm
5-HOME vs. Sioux Falls Pilots-7:00pm
8-HOME vs. Military All Stars-7:30pm
9-HOME vs. Omaha Black Sox-DH 4:00pm
11-HOME vs. Clarinda A’s-7:00pm

17-HOME vs. Omaha Filth Ballers-DH 1:00pm
22-HOME vs. Bancroft Bandits-7:00pm
29-HOME vs. Sioux Falls Pilots-7:00pm

August
1-5 Playoffs





Last summer the Carroll Merchants played 5 games in Carroll and they had good
crowds and provided great entertainment to the spectators. With both high school
teams and the Carroll Merchants potentially playing 13 home games at the
stadium, there will be activity approximately every day through June and most of
July for baseball enthusiasts.

Attached to this memorandum is the lease agreement that was reviewed by the
City Attorney. Also a letter from Shannon Landauer with Chamber of Commerce
requesting permission from the City Council to serve beer.

RECOMMENDATION: To have the Mayor and City Council consider and
approve the resolution and to have the Mayor sign the lease agreement with
Bucko Baseball d/b/a Carroll Merchants.





RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AGREEMENT WITH BUCKO BASEBALL d/b/a
CARROLL MERCHANTS

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll,
lowa, provides that all contacts made by the City be reduced to writing and
approved by the City Council by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Carroll Baseball Stadium lease is attached hereto as
Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Agreement
is in the best interest of the City of Carroll, lowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Carroll Baseball Stadium
Lease, attached as Exhibit “A’, be authorized and approved, and that the Mayor
and City Clerk are authorized to execute the contract on behalf of the City of

Carroll.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, lowa,
this day of May, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






CARROLL BASEBALL STADIUM LEASE

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this day of
, 2016, by and between the City of Carroll, Towa (Landlord) and

Donny Roberts (Tenant).

The parties agree as follows:

1. PREMISES AND TERM. Landlord leases to Tenant, the Carroll Baseball
Stadium/Merchants Park in Carroll, lowa, together with all improvements thereon, and all
rights, easements and appurtenances thereto, upon the condition the Tenant performs as
provided in this Lease for the 2016 baseball season (May 1st through September 1st).
However, if tenant fails to utilize the Stadium and field for a period greater than 30 days
during the lease term, the lease shall terminate.

After the 2016 baseball season the Tenant shall notify the Landlord if he wishes to lease
for the following year. The Parties may then renegotiate a new Lease.

2. RENT. Tenant agrees to pay Landlord as rent: One dollar ($1.00) and other good
and valuable consideration, payable 30 days in advance of the first day of May 1, 2016.

3. POSSESSION. Tenant shall be entitled to possession on May 1, 2016, and shall
yield possession to Landlord on the last day of this Lease, which is September 1, 2016.

4. USE. Tenant shall use the premises only for the Carroll Merchants baseball team
games and practices. Associated promotional baseball events must be specifically
authoritized by the Landlord and proof of additional insurance must be provided as required
by the Landlord.

Games and practices of the Carroll Merchants shall not interfere with Kuemper
High School or Carroll High School varsity or junior varsity games or practices. If any
conflict occurs, it will be the obligation of the Tenant to make alternate arrangements for
its games, practices or other events. The Tenant is responsible for obtaining the high
schools schedules and making all necessary scheduling arrangements with each high
school’s Activities Director.

5. CARE AND MAINTENANCE.

a) The Tenant takes the premises as is.
b) The Landlord shall maintain the premises.
c) The Tenant may assist in the maintenance of the premises under the

direction and supervision of the Landlord. Tenant shall make no structural changes or
alterations without prior consultation and written consent of Landlord.
d) Tenants shall not permit nor allow the premises to be damaged or






depreciated in value by any act, omission to act or negligence of itself, its agents or
employees.

6. UTILITIES. The Landlord shall pay for all utilities which may be used on the
premises. Landlord shall not be liable for damages for failure to perform as herein
provided, or for any stoppage for needed repairs or for improvements or arising from causes
beyond the control of Landlord, provided Landlord uses reasonable diligence to resume

such services.

The Landlord may contract for all non-alcohol drinks and food concessions during games
and will retain profits pursuant to its concessions contract with the concession vendor. The
tenant shall notify the Landlord and receive prior approval of the Landlord, if the tenant
desires to sell alcohol on the premises. If approval is granted, the tenant shall be
responsible for all permits, licenses and insurance requirements.

The Tenant shall provide staff at the entrance for collection of any admission fee and
Tenant’s staff shall be available throughout the game for assistance to the public in case of
need or emergency.

The Tenant will attend to the field under the supervision of Landlord during its use, which
may include dragging, lining and chalking before the games. After each game, the Tenant
shall also attend to the stadium, by picking up trash and generally policing the area.

The Tenants will make no unlawful use of the premises and agree to comply with all
Federal, State and local laws.

7. SURRENDER. Upon the termination of this lease, Tenant shall surrender the
premises to Landlord in good and clean condition, except for ordinary wear and tear or
damage without fault or liability of Tenant.

8. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING. No assignment or subletting, shall be
effective without the prior written consent of Landlord.

9. INSURANCE.

a) PROPERTY INSURANCE. Landlord and Tenant agree to insure their respective
real and personal property for the full insurable value. Such insurance shall cover losses
included in the Insurance Services Office Broad Form Causes of Loss. To the extent
permitted by their policies the Landlord and Tenants waive all rights of recovery against
each other.

b) LIABILITY INSURANCE, Tenant shall obtain commercial general liability
insurance in the amounts of $1,000,000 liability insurance for each occurrence and
$3,000,000 liability insurance as aggregate. This policy shall be endorsed to include the
Landlord as an additional insured and proof provided to Landlord 30 days prior to lease
beginning.






10. LIABILITY FOR DAMAGE. Each party shall be liable to the other for all
damage to the property of the other negligently, recklessly or intentionally caused by that
party (or their agents, employees or invitees).

11. INDEMNITY. Except for any negligence of Landlord, Tenant will protect,
defend, and indemnify Landlord from and against any and all loss, costs, damage and
expenses occasioned by, or arising out of, any accident or other occurrence causing or
inflicting injury or damage to any person or property, happening or done in, upon or about
the premises or due directly or indirectly to the tenancy, use or occupancy there, or any
part thereof by Tenant or any person claiming through or under Tenant.

12. DAMAGES. In the event of damage to the premises, so that Tenant is unable
to conduct business on the premises, this lease may be terminated at the option of either
party. Such termination shall be effected by notice of one party to the other within twenty
days after such notice; and both parties shall thereafter be released from all future
obligations hereunder.

13. MECHANICS' LIENS. Neither Tenant, nor anyone claiming by, through, or
under Tenant, shall have the right to file any mechanic's lien against the premises. Tenant
shall give notice in advance to all contractors and subcontractors who may furnish, or agree
to furnish, any material, service or labor for any improvement on the premises.

The tenant shall not incur any expense on behalf of the Landlord nor is the Tenant
authorized in any fashion to contract with third parties on behalf of the Landlord. Any
expenditure made by the Tenant on the premises must be approved by the Landlord along
with proof of ability to pay for the expenditures or improvements.

14. DEFAULT, NOTICE OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES.

EVENTS OF DEFAULT

Each of the following shall constitute an event of default by Tenant; 1) Failure to
pay rent when due; 2) failure to observe or perform any duties, obligations, agreements, or
conditions, imposed on Tenant pursuant to the terms of the lease; 3) abandonment of the

premises.

NOTICE OF DEFAULT

Landlord shall give Tenant a written notice specifying the default and giving the
Tenants ten (10) days in which to correct the default. If there is a default (other than for
nonpayment of a monetary obligation of Tenant, including rent) that cannot be remedied
in ten (10) days by diligent efforts of the Tenant, Tenant may propose an additional period
of time in which to remedy the default. Consent to additional time must be granted by
Landlord.






REMEDIES

In the event Tenant has not remedied a default in a timely manner following a
Notice of Default, Landlord may proceed with all available remedies at law or in equity,
including but not limited to the following: 1) Termination. Landlord may declare this lease
to be terminated and shall give Tenant a written notice of such termination. In the event of
termination of this lease, Landlord shall be entitled to prove claim for and obtain judgment
against Tenant for the balance of the rent agreed to be paid for the term herein provided,
plus all expenses of Landlord in regaining possession of the premises and the reletting
thereof, including attorney's fees and court costs, crediting against such claim, however,
any amount obtained by reason of such reletting; 2) Forfeiture. If a default is not remedied
in a timely manner, Landlord may then declare this lease to be forfeited and shall give
Tenant a written notice of such forfeiture, and may, at the time, give Tenant the notice to
quit provided for in Chapter 648 of the Code of Iowa.

15. ADVERTISING. Advertising, such as signs, banners, tarps, flags, fence
coverings or any other display of advertising is prohibited unless prior approval is received
from the Landlord.

16. NOTICES AND DEMANDS. All notices shall be given to the parties hereto
at the addresses designated unless either party notifies the other, in writing, of a different
address. Without prejudice to any other method of notifying a party in writing or making a
demand or other communication, such notice shall be considered given under the terms of
this lease when it is deposited in the U.S. Mail, registered or certified, properly addressed,
return receipt requested and postage prepaid.

17. PROVISIONS BINDING. Each and every covenant and agreement herein
contained shall extend to and be binding upon the respective successors, heirs,
administrators, executors and assigns of the parties hereto.

18. CERTIFICATION. Tenant certifies that it is not acting, directly or indirectly,
for or on behalf of any person, group, entity or nation named by any Executive Order or
the United States Treasury Department as a terrorist, "Specially Designated National and
Blocked Person" or any other banned or blocked person, entity, nation or transaction
pursuant to any law, order, rule or regulation that is enforced or administered by the Office
of Foreign Assets Control; and it is not engaged in this transaction, directly or indirectly
on behalf of, or instigating or facilitation this transaction, directly or indirectly on behalf
of, any such person, group, entity or nation. Tenant hereby agrees to defend, indemnify and
hold harmless Landlord from and against any and all claims, damages, losses, risks,
liabilities and expenses (including attorney's fees and costs) arising from or related to any
breach of the foregoing certification.






CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
112 E 5th
Carroll, IA 51401
ATTEST:
By:

Laura Schaefer, Clerk

z:\word\dsb\0-1850\doc-16\bb lease-2016

By:

Donny Roberts, Tenant






I
i
|

05/1 8/2016

A,COR, L’ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MMEBIVYYY)

(i E E5U AS A MA R OF INFORMATION ORLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS OPON THE CERTIFIGATE HOLDER H
CERTIFIGATE HOE NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLIGIES HELGW,
THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE, DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACGT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REFRESENTATIVE

OR PRODUCER AND THE CERTIFIEATE HOLDER. - .
MPORTA ificaty ar is an ADDITIONAL INSURED l e anW(feS) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provlslons or ba enaorsea [

BUBRDGATION IS WANED subjs t to the terms and conditions of the policy, cortain policios may require an andorsament. A statamant on this
corfificate does not confer rights o the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s),

PRODUCER - ' GONTAGTHAME: \jags Marchandising Underwrﬂlng
;(;?.;éﬂsumnca vaup. Ine. ' FN“CB“NB,, By 1-800-426-2889 e no)  1-260-450-5105
VOX va i

Rors Wa?r?x:alN A AlpREss, _Info@sportalnsurance-kk.com

CUSTOMER IDf

INGURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE 4 NAIG #

INSLURED INSURER At Natlonwide Mutual Insuranea Company 23787
Bucko Baseball ' ) INSURER 8;
DBA: Carroll Merchants -
Wa743 CTHA ELRER
Spooner, Wi 54801 TNSURER D:
A Mambar of the Sports, Lelsure & Entertainment RPG INSURER £:

INGURER F!
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: W00843912 REVISION NUMBER:

S———— T s s e i A ——
THIG 13 TO GERTIFY THAT THE POLICIHS OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABQVE FOR THE FOLICY PERIOD INDICATED,
NOTWITHETANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH REBPEGT TO WHICH THIS GERTIFICATE MAY BE
IBSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS BUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND QONDITIONS OF

SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMES,

TYPE OF INSURANCE : POLICY NUMBER LINITS
LTR e | WD UNE [OwnSYYYY | (MWDDIVYYY)
AlX GOMMERGML GENERAL LIABUITY | X GBRFGOIDCNSSA0100 05/16/2018 05/16/2017 ' | EAGH OCCURRENGE $2,000,000
1201 AMEDT| 1201 AM  FoxpmomroreRten
| vt -0"0‘”‘ PREMISES (0 ) $300,000
' MED EXP (Any one parson) $5,000
— ’ PERSONAL & ADY INJURY $2,000,000
- QENERAL AGCREGATE $5.000,000
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER PRODYCTE— COMPIOP AGG $2,000,000
POLIGY D FRo. [:] Loc PROFESHIONAL LIABILITY $2,000,000
. OTHER! LEGAL LIAB TO PARFICIPANTS $2,000,000
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY GBRPGO0000BEE0T00 | UG/16/2018 | OB/TB017 | COMEINED BINGLE LIWIY $2,000.000
— 1201 AMEDT]| 12101 AM  pERasident
ANY AUTC - BODILY INJURY (Per parsan)
: QumEDAYTOS ) gg%gxfc BODILY INJURY {Per actidart)
X | Aivos oNLY AR o : ar eceidant)
X I NOT PROVIDED WHILE IN HAWAI
UMBRELLA LIAS GLGUR J EAGH OCCURRENCE
EXCESS LIAG CLAIMSMADE AGGREGATE
| oEn RETENTION
WORERY COMPENGATION AND PER OTHER
EMPLOVERS' LIARILITY NIA ..JSTAWW-LJ
exug :Rppng?rg myeﬁmm YIN E.L. EAGH ACCIDENT
EXCLUDED? (Mandtory In NH) ) EL DISEASE - FAEWFLOVER
Hyes, doyaiba wvdar DESCRIPTION DIBFARE - POLS
oF OPERAﬂONSbokm — I s GY LAY
A | MEDIZAL PAVYMENTS FOR PARTICIPA! BRRPEDOO0005890100 | 05/16/2016 | 05/16/2017 | prIMARY MEDICAL
"r 1201 AMEDT] 1201 AM [ $25.000

DESCRIPYON OPF DRERATIONS / LOCATONS] VEHICLES (AGORD 101, Adeittonal Remerks Schedule, may ba siachar if more apace I8 ragulred)

Legel Llabliity to Participants (LLP) iimit Is a par occurrence’limit,

Sport(s): Baseball Agea(s): 18-19, 20 and over
The cartificata holder is added as an gdditlonal Insured, but anfy for habimy catiaed, In whole or in part, by the acts or omissions of the named instired,

. CERTIFICATE HOLDER . GANCELLATION

[City, of Carcoll 1A X HED FOLICIES BE GA 5 BEFORE
142 E 5ih Ave THE EXP‘RATIQN DATE THEREOF' NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
Camal 1A 1401 AGGORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

: AUTHORIZED HEPRESENTATIVE

(OwnerlLessor of Premiseas) : :

Coverage Is only extanded fo 1.3, events Fnd activities,

** NOTICE T TEXAS INSUREDS: The Insurer for the purmaem fivoup may netbe subject to alt the insunance laws and regulations of the State of Texas

ACORD 25 (2016/03) To ACORD nisme and logio are rodt marka of ACORD @ 1088-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. Al rights resorved






Chémber

May 18, 2016 af Commerce
Accomplish More Together

The Carroll Chamber of Commerce is the requesting the use of the Carroll Baseball Stadium and
the area outside the baseball field to set up a beer stand during the Carroll Merchants baseball

games.

The Carroll Merchants games start on June 1 and go through August 5™ The Chamber will run
the beer stand at each of their home games, which begins on June 3.

The Chamber will create a beer stand with an existing fence, planks and the beer trailer. Only
those serving beer will be allowed inside the beer stand. The beer stand and ticket booth location

are shown on the attached map.

Patrons will be asked to show their ID and those over 21 years of age will be given a wristband.
They will be a limited to buying only 2 beers at a time. They will be allowed to consume the
beers in the grandstand and on the outside bleachers as shown on the map.

The Chamber will hold the liquor license and the dram insurance for the beer stand.

Thank you for your consideration.

Bhannoro HAomdbuon

Shannon Landauer, Executive Director
Carroll Chamber of Commerce

407 West Fifth « PO Box 307 ¢ Carroll, Iowa 51401 » 712-792-4383 « FAX 712-792-4384 ¢ www.carrolliowa.com





Beer:

ID check,
Wristbands,
Sold,
Served,
Stored,

Consumed

o b &
e G S

L

Carroll Merchants Baseball
Summer 2016 Season

First week of June—First week of August

ns Privacy Send feedback 100 ft1

ad






City of Carroll

Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

®

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manage# d

FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police

DATE: May 19, 2016

RE: New License

The following establishment has made application for a new license:
Carroll Chamber of Commerce (Merchants Park)

Class “B” Liquor License (6 Month) including Wine Coolers and Outdoor Service

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of this application.







City of Carroll

Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager < {-/
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police’VE7

DATE: May 17,2016

SUBJECT: Police Department Standard Operating Policies

The police department operates on a 171-page standard operating procedure. The policy
was reviewed and edited in April 2010. Over the last few months, I reviewed the policies
to make updates or changes if necessary. During this review, I have made changes to ten
policies and added two new policies for council review. Below is a description of the
policy changes.

Bank Alarm — Changes were made to bank contacts.

Cell Phones — This policy will prohibit the use of cell phones while driving a city vehicle.
Cell phones will only be allowed while moving during an emergency or when the vehicle
is stopped out of traffic.

Concealed Carry — removed some wording on qualifying for off duty carry based on the
Law Enforcement Safety Act 2004 (LEOSA).

Discretion — changed incorrect wording.

Evidence — removed wording on retaining and processing film since we use digital
cameras and no longer have film.,

Firearms — changes wording for off duty carry requirements based on the LEOSA. This
policy also changes the location that weapons are carried in patrol cars due to changes in
equipment allowing for rifles and shotguns to both be contained in the front seat area.
Holidays — changes to match the union contract.

Hours of Service — changes to match the union contract.

OWI — changes on search incident to arrest in anticipation of future changes.

Vehicle Operation and Maintenance — adjust the dollar amount to meet state minimum
amounts on vehicle accidents.

Active Shooter Policy — New policy giving direction on the response for officers to an
active shooter situation.

Tow — New policy given guidance on when to tow a vehicle.

I have attached the policies to this memo with the changes.

RECOMMENDATION: Council review and approval of changes to the Carroll Police
Department Standard Operating Procedures.





Effective Date Number
April 12,2010

Subject

Bank Alarm Robbery Response

Reference Special Instructions
Distribution Re-evaluation Date No. Pages

The general armed robbery bank alarm response is as follows:
A bank alarm is received at the communications center; officers are dispatched to the scene.

At least two officers shall respond. The officer arriving first at the scene will be in command of
the situation.

The first responding officer shall communicate with the backup officer and shall deploy himself
and the backup officer(s) at strategic, opposite diagonals of the building.

The first responding officer shall radio communications to verify the status of the alarm. A police
dispatcher will phone the bank and advise them of the alarm, then hang up. A representative of
the bank should immediately telephone the communications center to confirm the alarm. The first
responding officer shall have the communications center direct bank personnel to come out a
specific exit that he has surveillance of.

The first responding officer shall verify the identity of the bank personnel and confirm the status
of the alarm. ‘

If the dispatcher does not receive a response from the bank within a reasonable time, the alarm
will be handled as an actual bank robbery.

In the event the alarm is actual:
The bank will notify the communications center at the earliest, safest opportunity.
The communications center will issue the appropriate teletype and radio broadcast as soon

as sufficient information is available. This shall include, but not be limited to, an initial
broadcast to the surrounding counties.






Security officers for the banks are as follows:

Carroll County State Bank
Terry Vetter
792-3567

Commercial Savings Bank
Shelly Madden -
792-4346

Iowa Savings Bank
Dan Kratoska
792-9772

Bank of the West
Julie Stuhr
792-4397

United Bank of Iowa
Jim Friel
712-792-8559

Dupaco Community Credit Union
Kathy Steffes
792-1735

Keep in mind that our aim, in the event of an actual robbery, is to respond appropriately without
unduly jeopardizing the public at large. Safety, ours and the public’s, is our paramount concern.






Effective Date Number

Subject
Cell Phones
Reference Special Instructions
Distribution Reevaluation Date No. Pages
1
POLICY

The Carroll Police Department recognizes the value of cellular telephones which enhance the
efficient delivery of law enforcement services to the community. However, the use of cellular
telephones and other communication devices can present a dangerous distraction to police
employees as well as becoming a source of complaints from the public due to a perception of
overuse or abuse. Professional and personal use of these devices shall be limited to situations
where they can be safely used.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines for all members of the Carroll Police
Department to follow concerning the use of cellular telephones or other individual communication
devices while the employee is on duty.

PROCEDURES

A. Employees using cellular telephones or other communication devices, whether provided by or
paid for by the Carroll Police Department, or personally owned, shall:

1. Use these devices for their intended purpose to serve the community.
2. Refrain from abusing the privilege of their availability.
3. Prohibited from using hand held devices while driving City vehicles. Use-caution-when

a ho ftaolormhAano
o11o <l CA Il

5 ) 0

5. Officers may make or receive phone calls when responding to an emergency in an effort
to gather more information.

6. All cellular telephones and individual communication devices shall be placed in the
“silent” or “vibrate” modes when deemed necessary outside of the patrol vehicle to ensure
officer safety.





B. Generally speaking, personal business should be conducted on personal time. Personal
telephone calls, text messages or other personal communication from family members, friends, or
associates, should be kept to a minimum. Employees should not allow themselves to be distracted
from their daily assignments by these devices. Excessive use or abuse may result in further
restrictions.






Effective Date Aplll 12’ 2010 Number

Subject
Concealed Weapon — Nationwide Carry
Reference special Instructions
- Distribution Reevaluation Date No. Pages
7
I. POLICY

A. H.R. 218, the Law Enforcement Officers Safety Act (LEOSA), was enacted July 22, 2004, as
Pub. L. 108-277, and is codified as 18 U.S. Code 926B and 926C.

1. The Act permits the nationwide carrying of concealed handguns by qualified current and
retired law enforcement officers and amends the Gun Control Act of 1968 (Pub. L. 90-618, 82

Stat. 1213) to exempt qualified current and retired law enforcement officers from state and local
laws prohibiting the carrying of concealed firearms.

2. It does not exempt current or retired officers from any state or local firearm owner
registration laws.

3. It is the policy of the Carroll Police Department to comply with the Act, under the
following conditions and provisions.

II. PROCEDURE

A. In order to comply with the Act, and thereby legally carry a concealed weapon as provided
therein, current law enforcement officers with the Carroll Police Department shall:

1. Possess statutory powers of arrest and be authorized by the Catroll Police Department to carry
a concealed firearm.

2. Successfully have completed the State of lowa/Carroll Police Department designated firearms
qualification course.

3. Not be under the influence of alcohol or drugs.
4. Not be prohibited by Federal or State laws from possession a firearm.

5. Not be subject to Carroll Police Department disciplinary action preventing the officer from
carrying a firearm per existing policy.






6. Not take a Carroll Police Department owned firearm out of state except on official business and
with the approval of the Chief of Police.

7. Not wear a concealed Carroll Police Department owned firearm except as provided by Carroll
Police Department firearms regulations.

B. Required Identification for Active Officers:

1. Current officers must have his or her Carroll Police Department photo identification card
and official badge on his/her person when carrying any concealed weapon.

C. In order to comply with the Act, and thereby legally carry a concealed weapon as provided
therein, qualified retired law enforcement officers of the Carroll Police Department must:

1. Have retired in good standing from service as a law enforcement officer for the Carroll
Police Department, other than for reasons of mental instability.

a. The term “in good standing” means, at the time of retirement, the officer was not facing
disciplinary action that could have resulted in his or her termination for misconduct or unfitness
for office.

b. The term “mental instability” means that the officer either was medically separated for
mental instability or, at the time of a years-of-service or disability retirement, the officer was facing
removal for reasons of mental instability.

c. Interpretative guidance will be provided, on a case by case basis, by the Carroll City
Attorney for the Carroll Police Department.

2. Have an aggregate of at least 15 years of service as an active law enforcement officer or
have retired from service after completing a probationary period, due to a service-connected
disability, as determined by the Carroll Police Department.

3. Have a non-forfeitable right to benefits under the Iowa Public Employee’s Retirement
System (IPERS) or the 411 retirement system.

4. Have successfully passed an annual Carroll Police Department background check
indicating that he or she is not prohibited by Federal law from receiving or possession a firearm.






5. Not be under the influence of alcohol or drugs.

6. Have during the most recent 12-month period, successfully passed the standards for
training and qualification for active law enforcement officers to carry firearms in the state of lowa
or the state of their primary residency.

7. Have in his/her possession the retired Carroll Police Department Identification Card or
other approved credentials, and documentation certifying current weapons qualification.

D. Upon request, qualified retired law enforcement officers of the Carroll Police Department who
do not reside in the state of Iowa, and who have not successfully passed lowa’s standards for
training and qualification for active law enforcement officers to carry firearms, will be sent a
retirement identification card or other approved credentials, by mail, that indicates that the retired
officer:

1. Has met all of the conditions in Part II-C, sections 1 through 4.

2. Must meet standards for training and qualification for active officers in the retired officer’s
primary state of residence, or they may qualify through the Carroll Police Department as indicated
in section I1.G. below:

3. Must have in his/her possession documentation certifying current weapon qualification
status in order to comply with the Act.

4. Must submit, in acceptable size format, two recent color digital image facial photographs.
E. Retired Carroll Police Department Identification Cards:

1. The Chief of Police of the Carroll Police Department is not required to issue any type of
retired officer identification card or credentials under the LEOSA. Any such credentials are issued
at the sole discretion of the Chief of Police. These credentials may be revoked and recalled at any
time and without a stated reason by the Chief of Police.

2. In the case of retired officers who have failed to pass this state’s standards for training and
qualification for active law enforcement officers to carry firearms, the identification card will
clearly state that the person has NOT qualified to carry a concealed weapon as a qualified retired
law enforcement officer.

a. Note: Because of different qualification standards, such persons might lawfully possess a
citizen’s Concealed Weapons Permit, which is valid in the state that issues the permit, and in states
that have reciprocal recognition agreements.

3. In the case of retired officers who request an identification card to be issued to them, the
card will clearly state that the individual also must possess an additional card or appropriate
document that indicates that he or she has met the standards for qualification for active law
enforcement officers to carry firearms in the retired officer’s primary state of residence or the State






of Towa, in order to qualify for the Federal LEOSA concealed firearms exemption.

4. All retired officer identification cards remain the property of the Carroll Police Department
and can be invalidated and recalled at any time by the Chief of Police.

5. Violation of the provisions of this General Order may result in the revocation and recall
of the retired officer’s credentials.

6. All retired officer identification cards or credentials that authorize carrying of concealed
weapons will expire upon the date indicated on the card or credentials. Replacement cards or
credentials will be issued pursuant to this General Order.

F. Required identification for Retired Officers:

1. Retired officers must have his or her Carroll Police Department photo identification card
and certification of current weapons qualification in their possession whenever a concealed
weapon is carried.

2. Retired officers in good standing are authorized to purchase, at their own expense, a Carroll
Police Department badge or a generic “Retired Peace Officer” badge. This badge must have the
word “RETIRED” prominently imprinted upon the face of the shield. Although not required, it is
highly recommended that this badge be in the retired officer’s possession whenever a concealed
weapon is carried.

G. Qualification for active Carroll Police Department officers:

1. Current officers will comply with the Act by successfully completing the State of
Iowa/Carroll Police Department firearms qualification course during the scheduled firearms
training session. ;

2. The minimum qualifying is 80 percent.
H. Qualification for the Carroll Police Department qualified retired officers:

1. Qualified retired officers shall complete weapons qualification in one of three ways:

a. Through the Iowa Law Enforcement Academy

b. Through the Carroll Police Department

c. Through a local or state agency in their state or primary residence.

2. For those who wish to qualify through the Carroll Police Department, the department’s
firearms instructor will schedule at least one (1) period each year for retired officers to qualify.

More may be scheduled if required. Range times for the retiree quahﬁcatlons can be arranged by
contacting the Carroll Police Department.

a. These qualification dates may coincide with current officer qualification dates if time






permits.

b. If time does not permit such scheduling, then the retired officer must schedule a range date
and time acceptable to the firearms instructor; and may be required to pay the cost of such
scheduling and range use.

3. Qualified retired officers will be allowed to qualify on more than one concealable firearm,
as time and scheduling permits. Such number shall be the decision of the firearms instructor or
designee. Retired officers:

a. Must bring their own handgun(s), either a revolver or a semi-automatic capable of being
loaded with 5 or more rounds.

b. Must bring (50) rounds of factory-issued ammunition for the weapon for qualification.

c. Must bring their own cleaning supplies.

d. Must have a safe and secure holster.

e. All handguns and holsters must pass inspection by the department’s firearms instructor.

4, The minimum qualifying score is 70 percent.

5. The Carroll Police Department’s firearms instructor shall keep a database of qualified
retired officers, qualification dates, qualification course of fire, qualification score, and the type,
make a serial number of the firearms used to qualify.

6. Qualified retired officers will be required to sign a waiver of liability of the Carroll Police
Department for all acts taken related to carrying a concealed firearm, acknowledging their personal .
responsibility as a private person for all acts taken when carrying a concealed firearm as permitted
by the Act and not as an employee or former employee of the Carroll Police Department or as a
current law enforcement officer (unless currently employed as a law enforcement officer of another
agency). Such disclaimer shall also release the Carroll Police Department from any claim or action
at law resulting from any injury or accident during the described firearms qualification activities.

I. Failure to qualify and remedial training.

1. Any qualified retired officer who fails to qualify will be given the option of basic remedial
training and given one additional attempt as soon as practicable after the failed attempt.
2. If the qualified retired officer fails to qualify on the second attempt, the firearms instructor
will:
a. Notify the retired officer of the failure.
b. Complete a memo outlining the retiree’s name, the course of fire, the firearm type, the
score received on each attempt, and any remediation given.
c. Recommend that the retired officer seek additional or alternative remedial training.
d. Advise the retired officer to contact the firearms instructor or designee to arrange an
additional attempt at qualification.

3. Qualified retired officers will be given a reasonable number of attempts, but not less than
three, at qualifying during the scheduled retiree qualification dates, subject to range availability
and the firearms instructor or designee’s time constraints. Any number beyond three attempts will
be the decision of the firearms instructor, and can only be appealed to the Chief of Police whose






decision is final.

a. Should the retired officer fail to qualify, he or she will be allowed to attempt to qualify
at the next scheduled retiree qualification shoot or at a date scheduled by the firearms instructor or
designee.

b. Upon the third or final failure, the firearms instructor or designee will submit a memo
to the Chief of Police outlining the failures.

J. Restrictions
1. The firearms instructor or designee’s determination will be final as to all issues of safety

and equipment. Any weapon, holster, ammunition, or related equipment found unsafe for
qualification and carry will be prohibited on the range and noted in writing and of record. The
retired officer will be notified and required to sign a statement acknowledging the unsafe condition
of the equipment and the reason for such removal and prohibition.

2. The Law Enforcement Officers Safety Act allows the retired officer to carry a concealed
weapon for personal safety as a private citizen. It does not authorize the retired officer to:

a. Carry a machine gun, silencer, or other destructive device.

b. Act in the capacity of a law enforcement officer of the Carroll Police Department or
any other law enforcement authority.

c. Carry a firearm on any government property, installation, facility, building, base or
park with laws or regulations prohibiting or restricting the carrying of firearms (such as airport
boarding areas, courthouses, etc.)

d. Carry a firearm on any other public or privately owned property, facility, building or
area, where the carrying of firearms is prohibited or restricted (such as private schools, commercial
aircraft, etc.)

III. CONTENT OF LIABILITY WAIVER AND RELEASE BY A QUALIFIED RETIRED
OFFICER

A. The “Acknowledgement, Waiver and Release Form” shall be titled, and contain the
following verbiage:

I am a retired officer of the Carroll Police Department who is eligible to attempt to qualify
to carry a concealed firearm, pursuant to the Law Enforcement Officers Safety Act of 2004 (18
U.S. Code 926C).

I recognize that the Carroll Police Department is not legally required to issue me credentials
under the Act, and doing so, does not invest me with any police power or authority.

I hereby acknowledge the requirements of the Concealed Weapons — Nationwide Carry
Policy of the Carroll Police Department and agree to comply with the provisions contained
therein.

I recognize that the Carroll Police Department is not legally required to provide me with
firearms instruction or a firearms qualification course. I understand that to do so, I will be
required to fire my weapon under the direct supervision of the Carroll Police Department
instructors.






I agree to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City of Carroll, the Carroll Police
Department, or its agents and employees, for any injury caused by my participation in this or
Juture qualification processes. I further waive any claim for damages against the City of Carroll,
the Carroll Police Department, or its agents and employees, for any injury suffered by me while
participating in this or future qualification processes.

I recognize that the Act allows me to carry a concealed weapon for personal safety as a
private citizen and that it does not confer to me any authorization for law enforcement power or
responsibility.

Further, I hereby specifically agree to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City of
Carroll, the Carroll Police Department and/or its officers and employees, from any and all liability
resulting from my carrying and/or use of any weapon allowed under the Law Enforcement Officers
Safety Act of 2004, including, but not limited to, civil litigation.

IV. QUALIFYING CHECKS OF CURRENT AND RETIRED OFFICERS

A. Before issuing or renewing Carroll Police Department photo identification cards, the
Chief of Police shall review the officer’s or retired officer’s firearms qualification record and
updated criminal history record.

V. VERIFICATION OF LEOSA STATUS OF ACTIVE AND RETIRED OFFICERS IN
FIELD SITUATIONS.

A. Current and retired officers of the Carroll Police Department.

1. A list of all current and retired officers shall be kept in the dispatch office. It is the
responsibility of the Administrative Assistant to the Chief of Police to promptly furnish a roster to
the dispatch office, whenever it is updated.

2. The Carroll Police Department’s phone number will be printed on the reverse side of all
LEOSA photo identification cards.

3. Upon receiving a call from another law enforcement agency requesting to verify the
LEOSA status of an active or retired Carroll Police Department officer; the dispatch office or shift
supervisor shall consult the list of current and retired officers and verify the correct status.

B. Current and Retired Officers of other agencies

1. No verification of credentials of active or retired officers of agencies other than the Carroll
Police Department shall be authorized by Carroll Police Department personnel.

2. Requests for verification of the credentials of active and retired law enforcement and
corrections officers of agencies other than the Carroll Police Department shall be directed to the
appropriate other law enforcement agency.

3. The Carroll Police Department will not provide firearms training and qualification for any
active or retired law enforcement or corrections officer of other agencies other than the Carroll
Police Department, without specific approval of the Chief of Police.






RETIRED OFFICER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT, WAIVER AND RELEASE FORM

I am a retired officer of the Carroll Police Department who is eligible to attempt to qualify to carry
a concealed firearm, pursuant to the Law Enforcement Officers Safety Act of 2004 (18 U.S. Code

926C).

I recognize that the Carroll Police Department is not legally required to issue me credentials
under the Act, and doing so, does not invest me with any police power or authority.

I hereby acknowledge the requirements of the Concealed Weapons — Nationwide Carry
Policy of the Carroll Police Department and agree to comply with the provisions contained therein.

I recognize that the Carroll Police Department is not legally required to provide me with
firearms instruction or a firearms qualification course. I understand that to do so, I will be required
to fire my weapon under the direct supervision of the Carroll Police Department instructors.

I agree to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City of Carroll, the Carroll Police
Department, or its agents and employees, for any injury caused by my participation in this or future
qualification processes. I further waive any claim for damages against the City of Carroll, the
Carroll Police Department, or its agents and employees, for any injury suffered by me while
participating in this or future qualification processes.

I recognize that the Act allows me to carry a concealed weapon for personal safety as a private
citizen and that it does not confer to me any authorization of law enforcement power or

responsibility.

Further, 1 hereby specifically agree to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City of
Carroll, the Carroll Police Department and/or its officers and employees, from any and all liability
resulting from my carrying and/or use of any weapon allowed under the Law Enforcement Officers
Safety Act of 2004, including, but not limited to, civil litigation.

Name of Retired Officer Signature Date:

Name of Witness Signature Date:






Effective Date Aplll 12, 2010 Number

Subject

Discretion Guidelines

Reference Special Instructions

Distribution Reevaluation Date No. Pages

Discretion, being the ultimate power of any law enforcement agency, has to be guarded against possible
abuse. This S.O.P. will assist the officer by providing examples of acceptable and non-acceptable uses
of discretion by our officers.

Officers of this department must understand that every action they take is related to their use of
discretion. Rules, regulations, policies, directives, and orders whether verbal or written, all assist in
affecting acceptable use of discretion.

The S.O.P. for the use of discretion shall be as follows:

A. Does the enforcement action conform to present rules, regulations, policies, directives and orders,
written or verbal?

B. Is this enforcement action justifiable in light of the circumstances?
1. Should I be making this decision?
2. Is this proper and fair?
3. Can I justify these actions?

C. Will this be labeled abuse of power and neglect of duty when reviewed by my supervisors or others?
EXAMPLES:

ACCEPTABLE -
Issuing a warning in lieu of a citation for a minor violation when it appears the warning will produce
compliance by the violator.

UNACCEPTABLE -
Issuing a warning in lieu of a citation for a minor violation when the violator has previously received a
warning and continues to commit the violation.

ACCEPTABLE -
Issuing a citation for 45 MPH in 35 MPH zone when the violator was actually clocked at 47 MPH.

UNACCEPTABLE -
Issuing a warning in lieu of a citation for 45 MPH in a 35 MPH zone when the violator was clocked at

any speed faster than 49 MPH.





Generally speaking, if a violator is going more than 10 mph over the speed limit, he/she has passed the
point where a warning would be appropriate






Effective Date Apnl 12,2010

Number

Subject

Evidence Policy/Procedures

Reference

Special Instructions

Distribution

Reevaluation Date

No. Pages

A. GENERAL. The following policy is designed to provide for the security of evidence and ensure a
uniform and consistent procedure to be followed for documentation, storage, analysis and general

caretaking of evidence.

B. POLICY:

1. All evidence seized relevant to the same case will have an evidence tag if the evidence may be
reasonably placed in one container, or secured as one unit. Ifthis is not possible, the officer will

use his/her discretion as to whether additional tags are necessary.

a. Items seized as a result of a continuing investigation will be tagged separately. The
officer will ensure that a property report is filled out with a supplemental report detailing

its recovery.

b. If a seizing officer is not the case officer, the evidence tag will note who the case officer

is and an appropriate supplemental report will be submitted.

2. Evidence seized by officers, including but not limited to, tape recordings, documents, physical
evidence of all types, photographs etc, shall fall under the purview of this policy.

a. Contraband material not seized as evidence need not be entered as evidence (marijuana
residue not relevant to a charge, e.g.)

4. The evidence technicians will prepare all evidence for shipment to a third-party agency, whether
it be DCI, FBI, another law enforcement agency, or an independent analysis agency. The case
officer will detail what is needed and the evidence technician will carry out the request.

a. The evidence technicians will be the sole persons who handle evidence tags after the
evidence has been logged in by the case officer. Do not use staples to secure evidence, if
at all possible. String or tape may be used on the large portion of the evidence tags. Fill
out nothing above the checkered line on the evidence tags. Use tags in sequence.
Tags are to remain in the storage slot until use.






5. Liquid evidence, such as beer or liquor, in containers not able to be sealed, may be marked on
the container at the level of the liquid and then disposal of the liquid may be made. Other type
liquids in containers which cannot be sealed shall be transferred to a secure container, such as a
bottle or jar. Liquids in containers which can be secured by lids shall be retained in their
containers.

6. If evidence is needed by an officer, an effort should be made to notify an evidence technician at
least seventy-two (72) hours in advance.






Effective Date Number

Subject
Firearms
Reference Special Instructions
Distribution Re-evaluation Date No. Pages
7
PURPOSE:

The purpose of this order is to identify procedures for the care and maintenance of department
firearms and to establish the minimum requirements for officers to carry firearms, on and off duty.

Sworn Carroll police officers are required to carry a firearm while on duty and may carry a firearm
off duty in compliance with the established General Orders of the Carroll Police Department
pursuant to 724.2, Code of Iowa.

Proper use and maintenance of a police officer’s firearm is a critical aspect of one’s professional
responsibility.

POLICY:

It is the policy of the Carroll Police Department to equip its officers with weapons and ammunition
which are safe and reliable. It is also the policy of the department to require officers to
demonstrate, at least annually, proficiency in the use of all firearms utilized under color of official
duty. Only officers who demonstrate proficiency with authorized weapons may carry such
weapons. Proficiency includes passing proscribed qualification courses, knowledge of the
operation and use of the weapons and knowledge of the laws, general orders and safe handling
procedures for all authorized weapons.

DEFINITIONS/OTHER:

A. FIREARMS INSTRUCTOR: A sworn membei(s) of the department who has successfully
completed the Firearms Instructor School provided by the lowa Law Enforcement
Academy. Certified instructors from other agencies may also assist in firearms training.

The firearms instructor(s) shall be in charge of firearms training for the department. They
shall see that all officers receive the proper firearms training and keep their professional
permit to carry weapons current.






B. ARMORER: A sworn member(s) of the department who has received specialized training
to provide firearms manufacturer’s authorized maintenance and repair for authorized,
department issued firearms.

D. AMMUNITION: Ammunition for department issued weapons shall be approved by the
chief of police and issued by the department firearms instructor(s). Ammunition carried in
off-duty weapons shall be approved by the chief of police.

E. FIREARMS CLEANING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS: All department issued
firearms shall be cleaned in the department armory. No “dry firing”, cleaning, loading or
display of firearms shall take place in the community building other than the approved area.
This restriction shall not apply if ordered to unload by a commanding officer during an
inspection.

F. CLEANING FIREARMS: Firearms carried on duty shall be maintained in a clean and
serviceable condition.

G. REPAIR OF WEAPONS: An officer wishing to have work done on his sidearm shall make
a written request to the department armorer or one of the firearms instructors. Officers
identifying problems with department rifles or shotguns shall prepare a repair order and
submit it to the department armorer or one of the firearms instructors. Only certified
armorers are permitted to perform repairs or modifications on department issued firearms.

PROCEDURE:

L. The following firearms are authorized for police duties:

A. HANDGUNS
1. The official issue weapon of the department is the Sig Sauer, .40 caliber, semi-auto pistol.

2. Any exceptions to the on-duty firearm must be approved in writing by the chief of police.
It is also permissible for officers to use this sidearm for off-duty use.

3. Only firearms issued by the department or authorized in writing by the chief of police shall
be carried by officers while on duty. Additionally, all non-issued approved firearms carried
while on duty shall be inspected for serviceability and safety by the firearms officer during
range qualifications.






4, Ammunition for the above listed weapons shall be restricted to that which is issued or
approved by the department’s firearms instructors.

7. The firearms instructor is authorized to remove any unsafe weapons from service and
should advise the chief of police upon taking such action.

B. PATROL RIFLES AND SHOTGUNS

Only department-issued shotguns and rifles may be used by members of the Carroll Police
Department unless otherwise specified by this policy. Only those officers qualified by the firearms
instructor(s) may carry and/or use these weapons.

PURPOSE:

To set forth guidelines for the use of patrol rifles and shotguns deployed by members of the Carroll
Police Department.

POLICY

It is the policy of the Carroll Police Department to permit police officers who are trained and
qualified with rifles and shotguns to deploy them as a resource in high threat level situations.

PROCEDURE:

A.

DEPLOYMENT CRITERIA:

. Only ILEA certified officers who are certified in the use of, and have qualified with

patrol rifles and shotguns approved by the department, may carry a patrol rifle or
shotgun while on duty.

. The patrol rifle shall be secured in an approved rifle rack in the front seat area the

trank of the patrol vehicle when not being deployed with the safety on, the

magazine-out-of the-weapon and no chambered rounds (unloaded). Fhe-magazine
showld-bekeptin-thepun-carriersidepouehes:

. The shotgun shall be secured in an approved shotgun rack in the front seat area of

the patrol vehicle or in the trunk of the patrol vehicle. It shall have approved
ammunition in the magazine area but shall NOT have a round in the chamber. It





shall be stored with the safety on and a plastic tab through the forearm, indicating
that the weapon is safe, and that there is not a round in the chamber.

4. The patrol rifle or shotgun may be deployed when directed by a supervisor or when
an officer authorized to use it deems it appropriate given the high threat level of a
particular incident as outlined below.

5. The patrol rifle or shotgun may be deployed during a high threat level incident when
there is reason to believe the suspect is:

a. Wearing protective body armor.

b. Armed with a high-powered weapon that surpasses the capabilities of
weapons normally carried by patrol officers.

c. Armed and situated at a distance or fortified location that affords the
suspect a tactically superior position, in which the deployment of the patrol
rifle appears reasonably necessary to neutralize the threat presented by the
suspect.

d. When a patrol rifle-certified officer encounters an immediate life-
threatening situation that meets the deployment criteria.

e. Other situations that the officer can justify the use of deadly force and the
patrol rifle or shotgun is the best weapon for diminishing the threat
including, but not limited to, terrorists assaults.

6. Once the threat is resolved, the patrol rifle or shotgun shall be re-secured in the
patrol vehicle.

7. Patrol rifles shall never be left unattended unless locked and unloaded in the police
vehicle or secured in a locker at the police department. Patrol vehicles shall never
be left unlocked when they are unattended.

8. Officers not trained and qualified in the use of the patrol rifle shall not handle the
weapon.

9. The patrol rifle or shotgun should not be displayed to the public as a “show and
tell” or handled except in situations authorized by the chief of police (i.e. Citizen’s
Police Academy).

10. Patrol rifles and shotguns shall be removed from the patrol vehicle and secured at
the police station anytime the patrol vehicle is left somewhere for service.

B. EQUIPMENT CARE

1. Department owned patrol rifles and shotguns carried in patrol vehicles will be
subject to inspection by the firearms instructor or any supervisory member of the
department at any time.






2. Patrol rifles and shotguns shall be kept cleaned and properly maintained. Any
maintenance done other than cleaning shall be done by a trained firearms armorer.

3. Patrol rifles and shotguns should be kept in a gun case or on a mounting device
when secured in the patrol vehicle.

4. Officers shall not make it widely known that they have a patrol rifle in their vehicle
in order to reduce the chances of theft.

5. When a patrol vehicle with a rifle and/or shotgun is in a repair shop or other such
facility for any kind of repair or maintenance, the patrol rifle and/or shotgun shall
be removed and secured elsewhere.

C. REPORTING

Any time a patrol rifle is deployed, a memo detailing the circumstances along with a copy of any
supporting reports shall be forwarded to the chief of police through the chain of command.

D. USE OF FORCE

All laws and departmental policies governing use of force and deadly force shall apply to the patrol

rifle.

C. QUALIFICATIONS WITH FIREARMS

1. Officers shall qualify at least annually with any firearm they are authorized to carry.

2. The firearms instructor shall maintain records of all qualification scores and notify
the chief of police of any officer failing to meet qualification requirements.

3. The course of qualification and required standards and scores set by the lowa Law
Enforcement Academy (ILEA) shall be followed.

4. Officers failing to qualify with any firearm shall be prohibited from carrying that
firearm on or off-duty until such time as they do qualify with the firearm.

FAILURE TO QUALIFY

1. Failure to Qualify
Officers who fail to qualify with their primary service handgun on the day(s) specified for
firearms qualification shall be subject to the following provisions:

a.

If an officer fails to qualify, the firearms instructor(s) shall inform the Chief of
Police.






b. The firearms instructor(s) shall arrange for a period of formal remedial firearms
training not to exceed seven days in duration. This remedial training shall take
place within seven days of the failed attempt to qualify. The firearms instructor may
limit the number of attempts to qualify during this remedial training period.

c. All remedial training will take place during the officer’s normally scheduled shift.
No overtime will be paid for remedial training. Officers are however, encouraged
to engage in any additional informal practice or training sessions that the officer
may deem necessary on their own time. The firearms instructor(s) shall forward a
written report to the Chief of Police concerning the officer’s progress, shooting
abilities, and any recommendations for corrective action.

d. Ifthe officer does not shoot a passing score on the qualification course within seven
days of the originally scheduled qualification day, the officer will be temporarily
reassigned to non-enforcement duty. While on non-enforcement duty, the officer
will work within the police department building. The officer will not wear the
police uniform, carry a firearm or drive a police vehicle. While on non-enforcement
duty, the officer may be required to report to a medical doctor for a physical
examination to determine if a medical condition is impacting the officer’s ability to
qualify. A written evaluation will be provided to the Chief of Police by the
examining physician. If a medical reason exists for the officer’s inability to qualify,
the medical treatment is prescribed, the officer should follow the treatment as
prescribed by the examining physician. Once the officer is medically released, the
officer will start the qualifying process from the beginning.

e. The officer shall be given an additional seven days to shoot a passing score on the
qualification course (a total of 14 days from the date of the original qualification
course). The firearms instructor may limit the number of attempts to qualify during
this remedial training period.

f.  Once the officer successfully qualifies with the firearm, the officer will be informed
in writing by the firearms instructor that the officer is again authorized to use the
primary service firearm and is eligible to return to full duty. The Chief of Police
will be notified and the officer shall meet with the Captain to determine a date to
return to full duty. The firearms instructor(s) may require the officer to shoot a
qualification course at any time to ensure that officer’s abilities continue to meet
department standards. All documentation of remedial training and requalification
will be placed in the officer’s training file.

g. Any officer who fails to qualify with the primary service handgun within one week
from the time of remedial training completion or other corrective action(s), shall be
placed on suspension without pay for a period not to exceed (30) days. At any time
during the suspension period, the officer may make arrangements with the firearms
instructor(s) for additional remedial training. The officer will have four additional
attempts to qualify during the suspension period. The chief of police may authorize
additional attempts if in his/her judgment it is warranted. If the officer does shoot a






qualifying score during the suspension period, the procedures listed in “f” above
shall be followed to have the officer return to full duty. Failure to qualify will result
in the initiation of termination proceedings against the officer.

D. OFF DUTY AND SECOND (BACKUP) FIREARMS

1.

Officers may carry an approved concealed firearm with proper identification when off
duty. Officers may carry an approved second or “backup” weapon, concealed, while
on duty.

Officers carrying second weapons must receive authorization, in writing, from the chief
of police.

Second weapons must be carried in a factory-made holster which is capable of holding
the weapon securely during running or other exertion. The firearms officer shall be
responsible for making this determination.

Off duty and second firearms are to be concealed from the normal view of the public.

Second weapons are to be used only when an officer’s duty weapon is not available or
becomes inoperable.

A description and a listing of the serial number of a second weapon carried on duty
must be maintained by the firearms instructor.

Officer’s operating departmental vehicles while off duty shall have an approved firearm
with them in the vehicle should they need to respond to an emergency situation or
defend themselves.

Officers must qualify annually on the course of fire preseribed prescribed by ILEA
with any approved eff-duty-or secondary weapons.

Officers showing proficiency in department issued firearms and general firearms
knowledge can carry off-duty weapons that meet the above mentioned guidelines.

E. FIREARM SECURITY AND CARE

1.

Officers are responsible for ensuring their department issued firearms are stored in a safe
location and condition when the officer is off-duty or when the weapon is not secured in
his/her duty holster when on duty.

The accidental discharge of firearms by children and the use of firearms by teenagers or
other person’s who have or gain access to a police officer’s firearms is on the rise. It shall
be policy of this department that when the firearm is not being carried on the officer’s





4.

person on-duty, or off-duty in an approved holster, the weapon shall be secured in such a
way that it is not accessible by young children or teenagers.

Routine Maintenance and care of a firearm is the responsibility of the officer.
a. Weapons must at all times be free of mechanical defect, and functional.
b. Repair work to a departmental issued firearm may only be done by a gunsmith
approved by the chief of police. )

No officer, while serving a disciplinary suspension, shall be in possession of a department
issued firearm.

Only holsters approved or issued by the department may be utilized for carrying approved
firearms while on or off duty.

IV. TRAINING

1.

All weapons carried on duty shall be inspected by supervisors on a regular basis.
Supervisors shall follow the steps listed in the guidelines for inspection of Semi-auto pistols
and any other relevant directions or procedures issued by the firearms officer to ensure safe
procedures.

Personnel must be qualified with all firearms carried in conjunction with police duties.

The firearms instructor is responsible for the organization and scheduling of regular firearm
training.

The firearms instructor He/she shall ensure that the course of fire meets the guidelines
established by the lowa Law Enforcement Academy.

The firearms instructor He/she shall ensure that all officers pass annual qualification course
with a score of at least 80%. An officer shall be required to complete this process with all
firearms carried he earries; both on and-off duty.

The training officer shall retain on file all documentation regarding firearms training and
qualification scores and provide a copy of these records to the chief of police annually.





Effective Date Aprll 12, 2010 Number

Subject

Holidays - Police

Reference Special Instructions

Distribution Reevaluation Date No. Pages

Employees required to work on holidays shall be compensated in the following manner: eight (8)
hours straight time holiday pay plus time and one-half for all hours actually worked.

The following days shall be holidays for police department employees:

1. New Year’s Day

2. Good Friday — 1/2 day

3. Memorial Day

4. Independence Day

5. Labor Day

6. Thanksgiving Day

7. Friday following Thanksgiving Day
8. Christmas Day

9. e Three Floating Holidays

Exempt employees and the administrative assistant are not entitled to the floating holidays listed
above.

Employees covered by a union contract or collective bargaining agreement shall be given holidays
and holiday pay in the manner prescribed therein.





Effective Date Aplll 12, 2010 Number

Subject

Hours of Service

Reference Special Instructions

Distribution Reevaluation Date No. Pages

Police overtime shall be paid in accordance with the Union Contract and/or the Fair Labor Standards
Act.

Examples will include:

A. Regular duty. Overtime for employees in the police department is the authorized time worked
beyond the forty (40) hour work week. Cash payment or compensatory time on the basis of time and
one-half shall be paid for overtime worked. Overtime shall be authorized by a supervisor prior to
such overtime being worked.

B. Overtime will be computed at one and one-half times the time worked.
C. When an off-duty officer is subpoenaed to appear in court in cases in which the city or state is a
party, the officer shall be compensated at one and one-half (1 1/2) times regular straight-time rate

for all hours the employee is so ordered, with a minimum of two (2) hours for in person testimony
and one (1) hour for telephone testimony.

D. At other times when directed by the Chief of Police.

E. Overtime shall be compensated for by cash payment or compensatory time at the officer’s discretion
unless otherwise directed by the Chief of Police

The test for ordering overtime shall be: Is it absolutely necessary that this work be performed now
on an overtime basis? Can it be completed on the regular tour of duty or be held over until the next
tour of duty?

F. All of the preceding will meet the minimum standards as prescribed by the Fair Labor Standards Act.

G. Hours of service may be covered by a union contract or collective bargaining agreement. In that
case, that document will have precedence for covered employees.





Effective Date Aplll 1 2, 2010 Number

Subject
Reference special Instructions
Distribution Reevaluation Date No. Pages

The Carroll Police Department places a high priority on the detection, apprehension, and prosecution of
intoxicated motor vehicle operators. This policy will serve as a guideline in these efforts.

Officers of the Carroll Police Department who come in contact with suspected intoxicated or drugged
motor vehicle operators shall conduct field sobriety tests, when possible, to help confirm or allay
suspicion of intoxicated or drugged operation. In cases of unconsciousness or other severe physical
limitations, or other limiting factors (e.g., weather conditions), field sobriety tests may be limited in
scope or duration. Suggested tests include, but are not limited to, HGN (horizontal gaze nystagmus),
walk-and-turn, alphabet recital, one leg stand, manual dexterity, number count, and preliminary breath
screen. Whenever possible, the testing officer should have another peace officer present as a witness.

If the officer makes an arrest for OWI based on these tests, the arresting officer shall handcuff the
operator (unless a non-combative juvenile) and immediately advise that person of their constitutional
rights, commonly referred to as the Miranda Warning. The suspect shall then be transported to the
nearest approved breath machine for further testing under Iowa’s Implied Consent procedure. The breath
test is to be given preference over other chemical tests whenever possible. Other chemical tests, such as
sampling blood or urine, may be used as circumstances warrant. In those instances when it is desirable
to obtain a sample for testing, and the suspect refuses or is unable to provide same, the officer may apply
for a search warrant as set forth under 321J.10 of the Code of Towa. This would typically be an instance
where grievous injury or death is involved.

In those instances where the officer suspects intoxicated or drugged driving, but the suspect refuses to
perform field sobriety tests and/or submit to a preliminary breath screen, the officer shall ask the suspect
to accompany him/her to the nearest approved breath machine for further testing under Iowa’s Implied
Consent procedure. If the suspect refuses to accompany the officer, the officer may (1) perform an on-
site revocation of the operator’s license under lowa’s Implied Consent procedure, (2) arrest the suspect
for OWI, (3) arrest the suspect for other offenses as the situation warrants.

In cases where the suspect’s motor vehicle location may pose a hazard, the officer may ask the suspect
for consent to move the vehicle to the nearest safe or lawful location, or a third party may be allowed to
move the vehicle with the suspect’s consent. The officer shall take reasonable steps to secure the vehicle.
In any other circumstances, the vehicle shall be impounded and inventoried pursuant to the Carroll Police
Department Vehicle Inventory policy. In all instances of atrest, a search of the motor vehicle incident
to-the-arrest-shall- be-made shall be made as court rulings and state and federal law provide.

In no circumstances is a suspected intoxicated or drugged motor vehicle operator to be allowed to operate
a motor vehicle.





Suspected juvenile offenders shall be handled in the manner set forth under Chapter 232 of the Code of
Iowa.

After processing, a suspect may be released to an adult custodian or be held for arraignment, at the
officer’s discretion. If released, the officer should attempt to obtain a written release from the person
acting as the custodian of the released individual.






Subject

Vehicle Operation and Maintenance

Reference special Instructions

Distribution Reevaluation Date No. Pages
DEPARTMENT VEHICLES:
A. Employees shall not use any departmental vehicle without the permission of a supervisor.

B.

Transporting Citizens - Citizens will be transported in departmental vehicles only when
necessary to accomplish a police purpose. Those desiring to ride as part of the department
“Ride Along Program” must first obtain permission from the Chief of Police and sign a
release of liability form.

ACCIDENTS INVOLVING POLICE VEHICLES.

A. Allow the vehicle to remain in post-accident position (if traffic conditions permit). Under no
circumstances will the vehicle be moved from the immediate vicinity.

B. Immediately notify Communication Center of the accident and request transportation for
injured, if any, and immediate superior.

C. Under no circumstances shall the operator or his partner, if a two-man element, investigate
an accident of a unit operated by them.

D. [Ifthe damage or combined damage is $+660-60 $1,500.00 or more, or personal injury occurs,
complete a State Accident Report to be forwarded to the State Department of Public Safety.

E. If an injury is sustained by a city employee, complete a State of lowa Work Injury report in
accordance with Injury Leave/Work Injury section of this manual.

REPAIR OF VEHICLES:

All police vehicles shall be serviced at the location designated by the Chief of Police.

POLICE VEHICLE INSPECTION:

Relieving officer shall be responsible for the inspection of police vehicles before use. New damage
or operational defects shall be reported in writing to supervisory officers. A list of needed repairs
shall be forwarded to the shift supervisor or Chief of Police.

Under no circumstances will officers drive an unsafe vehicle on a tour of duty!






PARKING VEHICLES BEHIND THE STATION:

Only authorized or personal vehicles shall be parked in the areas designated “Authorized Parking
Only” or the area along Fourth Street.

The police bays will normally be used for the prolonged parking of police vehicles (hours not
minutes). The permitted exceptions are as follows:

A. Inclement weather

B. Equipment service - vehicle

C. When needed during the course of an investigation

D. When authorized by a supervisor

In all cases extreme caution should be exercised to ensure the overhead door is in the stationary
open position before entering or exiting this area. Vehicles shall be driven forward into the bay
and backed to exit.





Effective Date Number

Subject
Active Shooter Response
Reference Special Instructions
Distribution Re-evaluation Date No. Pages
3
L. PURPOSE: To outline the Department response to an “Active Shooter” situation.

II.

POLICY: It is the policy of the Carroll Police Department to protect life by any legal
means possible. Officers responding to an active shooter incident shall accomplish this
goal by immediately using any legal means at their disposal to make contact with the active
shooter and stop him. This may include arrest, containment, or use of deadly force.

A. Philosophy. The Carroll Police Department recognizes that the active shooter must
be stopped before he/she can destroy any more innocent lives. This is the duty and
responsibility of the initial responding officers, and they shall use all legal means
to accomplish it. The prioritization of activities, in their order of importance is:

1. Stop the active shooter

2. Rescue the victims

3. Assist in providing medical assistance
4, Preserve the crime scene

While it is important to provide medical treatment to the wounded, it is our duty as
law enforcement officers to first protect all innocent life by stopping the actions of
the active shooter.

B. Definitions.

1. Active Shooter — one or more subjects who participate in a random or

systematic shooting spree, demonstrating their intent to continuously harm
others. Their overriding objective appears to be that of mass murder, rather
than other criminal conduct, such as robbery, hostage taking, etc.
For purposes of this policy, the term “active shooter” will also include
anyone who uses any other deadly weapon (knife, club, bow and arrow,
explosives, etc.) to systematically or randomly inflict death or great bodily
harm on people.

2. Contact Team — A team consisting of two or three officers who are
deployed at the scene of an active shooter incident with the mission to locate

and contain all threats created by the active shooter(s).

3. Rescue Team — A team consisting of three or four officers who are






deployed at the scene of an active shooter incident with the mission to locate
and report the location of or rescue injured persons.

4. Incident Commander — The first supervisor to arrive who is not part of a
contact or rescue team, or most senior officer if rank is not available, will
assume the role of Incident Commander until relieved by a higher-ranking
officer.

Equipment. A rifle with a minimum of three (3) magazines of ammunition, or other
authorized shoulder fired weapon, should be deployed with the Contact Team(s)
and Rescue Team(s) if available. Equipment for entry includes:

1. Ballistic vest
2. Radio

3. Flashlight

4, Handcuffs

5.

Visible identification for plain-clothes officers. More than just a badge on
neck chain or belt.

III. PROCEDURE:

A.

Officer Response. All enforcement personnel who are not on an emergency call
shall respond to the staging area of an active shooter incident or shall respond to a
location as directed by the controlling supervisor.

Intelligence Gathering. An attempt should be made to gather intelligence about
the situation by contacting persons who have the necessary information to better
enable the officers to resolve the incident. If the incident involves a location that
has a crisis plan (School District, Hospitals) their crisis team should be contacted.
Intelligence gathering, while important, should not detract from the primary
mission, which is to first protect all innocent life by stopping the actions of the
active shooter.

Contact Team.

1. The first responding officer will, upon arrival at the scene, immediately
report that he/she is on-scene, will clear the radio frequency of non-critical
communications if that has not already been done and will provide a
situation report to Communications.

2. The officer will announce his/her exact location and will direct additional
responding units to that location.

3. As soon as another officer arrives on scene, he/she and the first responding
officer will form and deploy as a Contact Team. If a third officer arrives
at the same time as the second, a three-officer Contact Team will deploy.
If four or more officers are on scene at the same time before the first
Contact Team deploys, they will form two or three officer Contact Teams
and immediately deploy.






e

Contact Teams will not wait for additional officers or set perimeters prior
to deployment.

All Contact Teams shall notify the Comm Center upon deployment.
Contact Team(s) will remain actively deployed until the incident is
contained.

An individual rooms or defined space containing the suspect, should only
be entered by a Contact Team, if and when the risk of death or great bodily
harm to individuals in the room is greater if the Team does not enter than
the risk incurred during an entry by the Team.

Incident Commander. The Incident Commander shall determine if additional
contact teams are necessary and deploy if needed. The Incident Commander shall
then deploy Rescue Teams to facilitate treating the injured and evacuating the
building. The Incident Commander shall:

e S AU Sl ol A

Establish a command post (in his/her squad car if necessary)

Choose a safe staging area for arriving personnel

Order the dispatcher to initiate proper notifications

Form additional contact and rescue teams, as necessary

Call for mutual aid from other agencies, as necessary

Establish media staging area

Arrange a safe staging area for medical units and treatment of the injured
Post additional responding officers to guard crime scenes

Call for resources to bring the incident to conclusion

If the suspect is arrested or incapacitated, regular agency procedure will be
followed regarding the investigation and evidence preservation.

Rescue Team. Rescue Team members should maintain 360-degree coverage as the
changing dynamics of the incident may put them in contact with the suspect(s).






Effective Date Number

Subject
Vehicle Towing
Reference Special Instructions
Distribution Re-evaluation Date No. Pages:
2

I PURPOSE
To establish and maintain uniform guidelines for towing and inventorying vehicles.
IL. POLICY

The Carroll Police Department has the need to remove vehicles from locations due to
abandonment, arrest, accident, or other needs.

III. PROCEDURE

A. Abandoned Vehicles

1. Once a motor vehicle has been determined to be abandoned, officers will request
that a towing company be dispatched to remove the vehicle.

2. Officers will complete a vehicle inventory log sheet by doing a complete inventory
of the motor vehicle as required in the Motor Vehicle Inventory Policy. This will
include the interior and trunk of the vehicle. If the vehicle’s doors or trunk are
locked and/or keys are not available, the officer will attempt to make entry. If
unsuccessful, a locksmith may be contacted to gain entry.

3. All firearms and property, including cash, that is found to be of estimated value of
$100.00 or more will be noted on the form. Items may be removed and taken to
the Police Department for safekeeping if the officer can articulate a reason for doing
SO.

B. Arrested Driver
1. If the driver of any vehicle is arrested the officer has the following options.

a) Leave Car — If the vehicle is legally parked the vehicle may be left at the scene
if the registered owner is present and is unimpaired and agrees for the vehicle
to remain. Officers may allow an arrested owner to move the vehicle to a nearby
legal parking area if the driver is legally licensed to operate the vehicle and the
officer feels it is safe to do so. Officers will not drive an arrestee’s vehicle
except in the most unusual circumstances.






b) Alternative Driver — The vehicle may be released to another legal driver
designated by the registered owner. The driver may not designate an alternative
driver if the driver is not the registered owner.

¢) Tow Vehicle — Vehicles will be towed if neither of the above applies. Officers
will follow the procedure as set out in Section III. A above with the addition that
an unimpaired owner may request a towing company. Officers may over-ride
the owner’s request and have dispatch contact a different tow service if the
owner’s request will take an excessive amount of time. A vehicle inventory will
be done.

C. Accident Scene

1.

Conscious owners may make their own arrangements to remove a vehicle from an
accident scene provided that it is done in a timely manner. Officers may over-ride
the owner’s request and have dispatch contact a tow service if the owner’s request
will take an excessive amount of time. No vehicle inventory is required.

If the owner or driver is incapacitated and the vehicle cannot be left where found,
the officer will tow the vehicle using the above procedure. No vehicle inventory is
required.

D. Traffic Hazard

1.

Officers who encounter any vehicle that the officer believes to be a traffic hazard
will not allow the vehicle to remain on the street. The officer may advise the owner
to leave the vehicle parked where it is if it is safe to do so or have the vehicle towed
using the procedure in III.C.1 of this order. A vehicle may be determined to be a
hazard because of vehicle defect, including a lack of current liability insurance, or
because it is parked in an unsafe or illegal manner. A vehicle inventory will be
completed.







City of Can:oll

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Managepj%u
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks & Recreation ¢? LJ
DATE: May 19, 2016

SUBJECT: Memo to City Council — Professional Services Agreement — Carroll
Trails Plan — Segments A & B and Main Street Connection — 2016

> Resolution

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

This project will include the design and construction of approximately 5,800 lineal feet of 10’
paved trail along North Grant Road starting at Fairview Elementary, then east along East 18"
Street, crossing East 18" Street at Edgewood Drive, and then south along private property to
Northeast Park. This route is shown in the Segment A & B of the Urban Trails Study. This
project will also include an analysis of alternates to connect the Sauk Rail Trail to Main Street.

SCOPE OF SERVICES:

1. Data Collection / Base Map

2. Design Phase Services

3. Bidding Services

4. Construction Phase

5. Main Street Connection
CITY RESPONSIBILITIES:

1. Identify a Project Representative with full authority to act on behalf of the Client with respect
to this project. The Client Project Representative shall render decisions in a timely manner in
order to avoid delays of Shive-Hattery’s services.

2. Legal, accounting, and insurance counseling services or other consultants, including
geotechnical, or vendors that may be necessary. The Client shall coordinate these services with
those services provided by Shive-Hattery.

3. Provide to Shive-Hattery any available drawings, survey plats, testing data and reports
related to the project, either hard copy or electronic media. Electronic media is preferred.

4. Unless specifically included in the Scope of Services to be provided by Shive-Hattery, the
Client shall furnish tests, inspections, permits and reports required by law, regulation or code





including but not limited to hazardous materials, structural, mechanical, chemical, air pollution
and water pollution tests.

5. Shive-Hattery is not a municipal advisor as defined by the Dodd-Frank Act and as such does
not offer municipal advisory services including advice regarding any municipal financial products
or securities. Any advice or recommendations provided to the client is intended as
architectural/engineering services and should not to be interpreted as advice regarding
municipal financial products or services. The client understands they are responsible to retain
the services of a registered municipal advisor for any advice it seeks regarding municipal
financial products or securities.

SCHEDULE:

Services will be begin upon receipt of this agreement executed by the City of Carroll to serve
notice to proceed.

COMPENSATION:

Trail Segment A (Approximately 0.6 miles)

Design Construction Documents $36,000.00
Bid Phase $ 3,000.00
Construction Phase $38,000.00
Estimated Total for Segment A $77,000.00

Trail Segment B (Approximately 0.5 miles)

Design Construction Documents $30,000.00

Bid Phase $ 3,000.00

Construction Phase $30,000.00

Estimated Total for Segment A $63,000.00
Estimated Total — Segments A & B Completed Separately $144,000.00
Estimated Total — Segments A $ B Completed As One Project $126,000.00

(If completed as one project, there is a 10% savings for the design, bidding and
construction phases of Trail Segments A & B, reflected above.)

Main Street Connection $4,800.00

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of the Professional
Services Agreement for the Carroll Trail Design — Segments A & B for the estimated contract
price $126,000.00 plus $4,800.00 for the Main Street Connection for a total contract price of

$130,800.00.






RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE PROPOSAL AND APPROVING THE CONTRACT WITH
SHIVE HATTERY, INC., FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE CARROLL TRAIL
DESIGN — SEGMENTS A & B - 2016 PROJECT

WHEREAS, a Professional Services Proposal for the Carroll Trail Design — Segments A
& B — 2016 project will be prepared with Shive Hattery, Inc.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, lowa,
that the Professional services Proposal with Shive Hattery, Inc. for the Carroll Trail Design —

Segments A & B — 2016 project is accepted.

BE IT RESOLVED that the Contract for Professional Services with Shive Hattery, Inc. for
the Carroll Trail Design — Segments A & B — 2016 project is approved upon review and
acceptance by the City Attorney.

Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this day of May, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






t@[l PROPOSED TRAIL SEGMENTS
4 SHIVEFIATTERY

ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING

TR

.

TTELEEE

SEGMENT B

SEGMENT C

05/13/2016






SHIVEHATTERY

ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

ATTN: Jack Wardell

CLIENT: City of Carroll, IA
112 E 5th Street
Carroll, IA 51401-2799

PROJECT: Carroll Trail Design - Segments A & B
PROJECT LOCATION: Carroll, IA
DATE OF AGREEMENT: March 30, 2016

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

This project will include the design and construction of approximately 5800 lineal feet of 10' paved trail
along North Grant Road starting at Fairview Elementary, then east along East 18th Street, crossing East
18th Street at Edgewood Drive, and then south along private property to Northeast Park. This route is
identified as Segments A and B of the Urban Trail Study. Project will also include an analysis of
alternates to connect the Sauk Rail Trail to Main Street.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

We will provide the following services for the project:

Land Surveying, Civil Engineering, and Construction Administration

These services will consist of the following tasks:

1. Data Collection/Base Map

A. Field review of existing conditions along proposed alignment.

1)  Obtain detailed topographic survey along the proposed route and confirm right of
way location.

2) Develop base map from topographic survey information. Review any available
underground utility information and add to base map.

2. Design Phase Services

A. Kickoff Meeting with Owner.

B. The Consultant will perform preliminary design services in the preparation of design plans
and specifications depicting the proposed trail improvements, grading, drainage, paving,
utility relocation and other features of the project. Additionally, the following tasks will be
completed during this phase:

1) Drainage Analysis;

2) Detailed Sequence of Construction;

3) The Consultant will contact and conduct meetings to coordinate with individual utility
companies and address specific conflicts. Packages of plans will be sent to the
companies to inform them of the improvements and should their utility need
relocating, the best location.

4) Development of Temporary and Permanent Easement plats, including determination
of ownership, for all parcels requiring an easement to accommodate the trail
construction;

5) Preparation of a Preliminary Opinion of Probable Cost;

6) Quality Control Review of Plans and Opinion of Probable Cost;

Project 414551P/10/005

|
Shive-Hattery | 4125Westown Parkway | Suite 100 | West Des Moines, A 50266 | 5152238104 | fax 515.223.0622 | shive-hattery.com = [
k





Page 2 of 9

7) Submission of Preliminary Design Documents for Owner review.

C. Plan sheets to be prepared include:

1) Cover Sheet with Index of Sheets and Location Map;

2) Typical Sections;

3) Summary of Quantities, Estimate Reference information, and Design Tabulations;
4) Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan;

5) Trail Plan and Profiles (includes drainage improvements);

6) Survey Control;

7) Traffic Control Sequencing Plan;

8) Accessible Curb Ramp Design;

9) Trail Cross Sections;

10) Signing and Striping Details.

D. Following the review and approval of the preliminary design, the Consultant shall proceed
with Final Design and further develop the design plans and specifications. Tasks in this
phase of design include:

1) Preparation of Supplemental Specifications, if needed;
2) Preparation of Final Opinion of Probable Cost;
3) Preparation of National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit;
4) Revise plans and documents per City of Carroll's comments on Preliminary Plans;
5) Submission of Final Plans to the City of Carroll.

3. Bidding Services

A. The following tasks will be completed during this phase:

1) Advertise and solicit bids; issue and manage construction document distribution.
2) Provide plan clarifications and answer questions during bid period.
3) Facilitate the bid opening.
4) Prepare bid tabulations and make recommendation to City Council for award of
project.
4. Construction Phase Services
Prepare and distribute construction documents and Notice to Proceed.
Review form of contract, bonds, and insurance.
Schedule and facilitate a preconstruction meeting to communicate schedule and the
administrative details of the project.
Make visits to the project site at appropriate stages of construction as Project
Engineer/Manager deems necessary.
Review Contractor’'s payment applications and provide recommendation to Owner for
payment.
Negotiate and prepare Change Orders (if necessary).
Review and approve shop drawings and samples.
Coordinate construction testing as required by specifications.
Facilitate and participate in periodic construction progress meetings.
Provide final review of work to determine if work has been completed satisfactorily with
City representative and Contractor Superintendent. Prepare punchlist as needed.
K. Review final payment application and provide recommendation for final acceptance.
L. Provide record drawings.
5. Main Street Connection

A. Includes conceptual development for up to three alternates to connect to Main Street
from the Sauk Rail Trail. Approximate alternate routes are:

1) Removal and replacement of the existing sidewalk along Main Street with a 10’ wide
trail pavement and then the use of on-street sharrows/signage to downtown.

2) Removal and replacement of existing sidewalks along Whitney and 3" streets to
Main Street.

3) Removal and replacement of existing sidewalks along Whitney, 3" and Carroll
streets.

g ome

m

crIEm

Project 414551P/10/005 | March 18, 2016 SHIVEE‘IA_ITEQY

ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING





Page 3 of 9

B. Cost estimates will be developed for each alternative to aid in the consideration and
comparison of the alternates.

C. Attendance at meetings, additional exhibits, and design of chosen alternative(s) are
available as requested, but will be considered additional services.

CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES
It will be your responsibility to provide the following:

1. ldentify a Project Representative with full authority to act on behalf of the Client with respect to
this project. The Client Project Representative shall render decisions in a timely manner in
order to avoid delays of Shive-Hattery's services.

2. Legal, accounting, and insurance counseling services or other consultants, including
geotechnical, or vendors that may be necessary. The Client shall coordinate these services
with those services provided by Shive-Hattery.

3. Provide to Shive-Hattery any available drawings, survey plats, testing data and reports related
to the project, either hard copy or electronic media. Electronic media is preferred.

4. Unless specifically included in the Scope of Services to be provided by Shive-Hattery, the
Client shall furnish tests, inspections, permits and reports required by law, regulation or code
including but not limited to hazardous materials, structural, mechanical, chemical, air pollution
and water pollution tests.

5.  Shive-Hattery is not a municipal advisor as defined by the Dodd-Frank Act and as such does
not offer municipal advisory services including advice regarding any municipal financial
products or securities. Any advice or recommendations provided to the client is intended as
architectural/engineering services and should not to be interpreted as advice regarding
municipal financial products or services. The client understands they are responsible to retain
the services of a registered municipal advisor for any advice it seeks regarding municipal
financial products or securities.

SCHEDULE

We will begin our services upon receipt of this Agreement executed by you which will serve as a notice

to proceed.
e We will meet with you to develop a mutually agreed-upon schedule for the Scope of Services.

COMPENSATION

| Estimated

Total

Description i FeeType Expenses

Trail Segment A (Approx. 0.6 miles)

Design/Construction Documents Hourly w/Max $36,000 Included $36,000

Bid Phase Hourly w/Max $3,000 Included $3,000

Construction Phase Hourly w/Max $38,000 Included $38,000
Estimated Total For Segment A $77,000 Included $77,000

Project 414551P/10/005 | March 18, 2016 SHIVEHATTERY

ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING





Page 4 of 9

Trail Segment B (Approx. 0.5 miles)

Design/Construction Documents Hourly w/Max $30,000 Included $30,000

Bid Phase Hourly w/Max $3,000 Included $3,000

Construction Phase Hourly w/Max $30,000 Included $30,000
Estimated Total For Segment B $63,000 Included $63,000

ESTIMATED TOTAL FOR SEGMENTS A & B IF COMPLETED SEPARATELY $144,000

ESTIMATED TOTAL FOR SEGMENTS A & B IF COMPLETED AS ONE PROJECT $126,000

(If completed as one project, there is a 10% savings for the design, bidding
and construction phases of Trail Segments A & B, reflected above.)

. " Hourly
Main Street Connection w/Max $4,800 Included $4,800
Fee Types:

e Hourly w/Max - We will provide the Scope of Services on an hourly rate basis at our Standard
Hourly Fee Schedule in effect at the time that the services are performed. We will not exceed
the estimated amounts above without your prior authorization.

Expenses:

e Included — Expenses have been included in the Fee amount.
See attached Standard Hourly Fee Schedule and Material Testing and Laboratory Fee Schedule.
The terms of this proposal are valid for 30 days from the date of this proposal.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Unless specifically stated in the Scope of Services, any resilient design related services including areas
of resistance, reliability and redundancy (i.e. flood protection, storm/tornado shelter, emergency
generators, utility backup, etc.) are not included in this proposal.

The following are additional services you may require for your project. We can provide these services
but they are not part of this proposal at this time.

Engineering services other than those listed in the Scope of Services

Attend additional meetings beyond those listed in the Scope of Services

Design of trail segments beyond those identified in the Project Description

Bridge or stream crossing design

United States Army Corps of Engineers or lowa Department of Natural Resources permitting,
unless stated otherwise in the Scope of Services

Prepare design plans, bid items and specifications in lowa Department of Transportation
(DOT) format and/or coordination with for an lowa DOT bid letting

7. Soil Borings, Pavement Cores and Subgrade Review

O B e

2}

Project 414561P/10/005 | March 18, 2016 SHIVEHATTERY

ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING





Page 5 of 9

8. Environmental Review: Wetlands, Threatened and Endangered Species, Cultural Resources
9. Preparation of Environmental Documentation CE/EA/EIS

10. Right of Way or Easement Acquisition Services

11. Phase | Cultural Resource Survey

12. Lighting Design

13. Signal Design and Timing

14. Streetscape Design

15. Subsurface Utility Investigations

16. Contaminated Soils Investigations

17. Construction Staking

OTHER TERMS

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Copyright © Shive-Hattery July 2013

PARTIES

"S-H" shall mean Shive-Hattery, Inc., Shive-Hattery A/E Services, P.C., or Design Organization, a Division of Shive-Hattery, Inc.
"CLIENT" shall mean the person or entity executing this Agreement with "S-H."

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AND WAIVER OF CERTAIN DAMAGES

The CLIENT agrees, to the fullest extent of the law, to limit the liability of S-H, its officers, directors, shareholders,
employees, agents, subconsultants, affiliated companies, and any of them, to the CLIENT and any person or entity
claiming by or through the CLIENT, for any and all claims, damages, liabilities, losses, costs, and expenses including
reasonable attorneys’ fees, experts’ fees, or any other legal costs , in any way related to the Project or Agreement from
any cause(s) to an amount that shall not exceed the compensation received by S-H under the agreement or fifty
thousand dollars ($50,000), whichever is greater. The parties intend that this limitation of liability apply to any and all
liability or cause of action, claim, theory of recovery, or remedy however alleged or arising, including but not limited to
negligence, errors or omissions, strict liability, breach of contract or warranty, express, implied or equitable indemnity
and all other claims, which except for the limitation of liability above, the CLIENT waives.

CLIENT hereby releases S-H, its officers, directors, shareholders, employees, agents, subconsuitants, affiliated
companies, and any of them, and none shall be liable to the CLIENT for consequential, special, exemplary, punitive,
indirect or incidental losses or damages, including but not limited to loss of use, loss of product, cost of capital, loss of
goodwill, lost revenues or loss of profit, interruption of business, down time costs, loss of data, cost of cover, or
governmental penalties or fines.

INDEMNIFICATION

Subject to the limitation of liability in this Agreement, S-H agrees to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and
hold harmless the CLIENT, its officers, directors, shareholders, employees, contractors, subcontractors and consultants
against all claims, damages, liabilities, losses or costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, experts’ fees, or other legal
costs to the extent caused by S-H’s negligent performance of service under this Agreement and that of its officers,

directors, shareholders, and employees.

The CLIENT agrees to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless S-H, its officers, directors,
shareholders, employees, agents,, subconsultants, and affiliated companies against all damages, liabilities, losses,
costs, and expenses including, reasonable attorneys’ fees, expert’s fees, and any other legal costs to the extent caused
by the acts or omissions of the CLIENT, its employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors, consultants or anyone for
whom the CLIENT is legally liable.

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS - INDEMNIFICATION

To the fullest extent permitted by law, CLIENT agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold S-H, its officers, directors,
shareholders, employees, agents, consuitants and affiliated companies, and any of them harmless from and against any
and all claims, liabilities, losses, costs, or expenses including reasonable attorney’s fees, experts’ fees and any other
legal costs (including without limitation damages to property, injuries or death to persons, fines, or penaities), arising
out of, or resulting from the discharge, escape, release, or saturation of smoke, vapors, soot, fumes, acids, alkalies, toxic
chemicals, liquids, gases, polychlorinated biphenyl, petroleum contaminants spores, biological toxins, or any other
materials, irritants, contaminants, or pollutants in or into the atmosphere, or on, onto, upon, in, or into the surface or
subsurface of soil, water, or watercourses, objects, or any tangible or intangible matter, whether sudden or not.

Project 414551P/10/005 | March 18, 2016 SHIVEF‘IAI I EQ\/

ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING





Page 6 of 9

STANDARD OF CARE
Services provided by S-H under this Agreement will be performed in a manner consistent with that degree of care and skill

ordinarily exercised by members of the same profession currently practicing under similar circumstances on projects of similar
size, complexity, and geographic location as that of the Project. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to create, nor shall it be
construed to create, a fiduciary duty owed by either party to the other party.

RIGHT OF ENTRY

The CLIENT shall provide for entry for the employees, agents and subcontractors of S-H and for all necessary equipment. While
S-H shall take reasonable precautions to minimize any damage to property, it is understood by the CLIENT that in the normal
course of the project some damages may occur, the cost of correction of which is not a part of this Agreement.

PAYMENT
Unless otherwise provided herein, invoices will be prepared in accordance with S-H's standard invoicing practices then in effect

and will be submitted to CLIENT each month and at the completion of the work on the project. Invoices are due and payable upon
receipt by the CLIENT. If the CLIENT does not make payment within thirty (30) days after the date the invoice was mailed to the
CLIENT, then the amount(s) due S-H shall bear interest due from the date of mailing at the lesser interest rate of 1.5% per month
compounded or the maximum interest rate allowed by law. In the event that S-H files or takes any action, or incurs any costs,
for the collection of amounts due it from the client, S-H shall be entitled to recover its entire cost for attorney fees and other
collection expenses related to the collection of amounts due it under this Agreement. Any failure to comply with this term shall be
grounds for a default termination.

TERMINATION

Either party may terminate this Agreement for convenience or for default by providing written notice to the other party. If the
termination is for default, the non-terminating party may cure the default before the effective date of the termination and the
termination for default will not be effective. The termination for convenience and for default, if the default is not cured, shall be
effective seven (7) days after receipt of written notice by the non-terminating party. In the event that this Agreement is terminated
for the convenience of either party or terminated by S-H for the default of the CLIENT, then S-H shall be paid for services
performed to the termination effective date, including reimbursable expenses due, and termination expenses attributable to the
termination. In the event the CLIENT terminates the Agreement for the default of S-H and S-H does not cure the default, then S-H
shall be paid for services performed to the termination notice date, including reimbursable expenses due, but shall not be paid for
services performed after the termination notice date and shall not be paid termination expenses. Termination expenses shall
include expenses reasonably incurred by S-H in connection with the termination of the Agreement or services, including, but not
limited to, closing out Project records, termination of subconsultants and other persons or entities whose services were retained
for the Project, and all other expenses directly resulting from the termination.

INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OTHERS

S-H shall indicate to the CLIENT the information needed for rendering of services hereunder. The CLIENT shall provide to S-H
such information, including electronic media, as is available to the CLIENT and the CLIENT's consultants and contractors, and S-
H shall be entitled to rely upon the accuracy and completeness thereof. The CLIENT recognizes that it is difficult for S-H to
assure the accuracy, completeness and sufficiency of such client-furnished information, either because it is provided by others or
because of errors or omissions which may have occurred in assembling the information the CLIENT is providing. Accordingly, the
CLIENT agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless S-H, its officers, directors, shareholders,
employees, agents, subconsultants and affiliated companies, and any of them, from and against any and all claims, liabilities,
losses, costs , expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fees, experts’ fees, and any other legal costs) for injury or loss arising
or allegedly arising from errors, omissions or inaccuracies in documents or other information provided by the CLIENT.

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
Information for location of underground utilities may come from the CLIENT, third parties, and/or research performed by S-H or its

subcontractors. S-H will use the standard of care defined in this Agreement in providing this service. The information that S-H
must rely on from various utilities and other records may be inaccurate or incomplete. Therefore, the CLIENT agrees, to the
fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless S-H, its officers, directors, shareholders, employees agents,
subconsultants, affiliated companies, and any of them for all claims, losses, costs and damages arising out of the location of
underground utilities provided or any information related to underground utilities by S-H under this Agreement.

CONTRACTOR MATTERS
CLIENT agrees that S-H shall not be responsible for the acts or omissions of the CLIENT’s contractor, or subcontractors, their

employees, agents, consultants, suppliers or arising from contractor's or subcontractors’ work, their employees, agents,
consultants, suppliers or other entities that are responsible for performing work that is not in conformance with the construction
Contract Documents, if any, prepared by S-H under this Agreement. S-H shall not have responsibility for means, methods,
techniques, sequences, and progress of construction of the contractor, subcontractors, agents, employees, agents, consultants, or
others entities. In addition, CLIENT agrees that S-H is not responsible for safety at the project site and that safety during
construction is for the CLIENT to address in the contract between the CLIENT and contractor.

SHOP DRAWING REVIEW

Project 414551P/10/005 | March 18, 2016 SHIVE"E‘IA' | EQ‘Y’

ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING





Page 7 of 9

If, as part of this Agreement S-H reviews and approves Contractor submittals, such as shop drawings, product data, samples and
other data, as required by S-H, these reviews and approvals shall be only for the limited purpose of checking for conformance with
the design concept and the information expressed in the contract documents. This review shall not include review of the accuracy
or completeness of details, such as quantities, dimensions, weights or gauges, fabrication processes, construction means or
methods, coordination of the work with other trades or construction safety precautions, all of which are the sole responsibility of
the Contractor. S-H's review shall be conducted with reasonable promptness while allowing sufficient time in S-H's judgment to
permit adequate review. Review of a specific item shall not indicate that S-H has reviewed the entire assembly of which the item
is a component. S-H shall not be responsible for any deviations from the contract documents not brought to the attention of S-H in
writing by the Contractor. S-H shall not be required to review partial submissions or those for which submissions of correlated
items have not been received.

OPINIONS OF PROBABLE COST

If, as part of this Agreement S-H is providing opinions of probable construction cost, the CLIENT understands that S-H has no
control over costs or the price of labor, equipment or materials, or over the Contractor's method of pricing, and that S-H's opinions
of probable construction costs are to be made on the basis of S-H's qualifications and experience. S-H makes no warranty,
expressed or implied, as to the accuracy of such opinions as compared to bid or actual costs.

CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION

If, as part of this Agreement S-H is providing construction observation services, S-H shall visit the project at appropriate intervals
during construction to become generally familiar with the progress and quality of the contractors’ work and to determine if the work
is proceeding in general accordance with the Contract Documents. Unless otherwise specified in the Agreement, the CLIENT has
not retained S-H to make detailed inspections or to provide exhaustive or continuous project review and observation services. S-
H does not guarantee the performance of, and shall have no responsibility for, the acts or omissions of any contractor, its
subcontractors, employees, agents, consultants, suppliers or any other entities furnishing materials or performing any work on the

project.

S-H shall advise the CLIENT if S-H observes that the contractor is not performing in general conformance of Contract Documents.
CLIENT shall determine if work of contractor should be stopped to resolve any problems.

OTHER SERVICES

The CLIENT may direct S-H to provide other services including, but not limited to, any additional services identified in S-H's
proposal. If S-H agrees to provide these services, then the schedule shall be reasonably adjusted to allow S-H to provide these
services. Compensation for such services shall be at S-H's Standard Hourly Fee Schedule in effect at the time the work is
performed unless there is a written Amendment to Agreement that contains an alternative compensation provision.

OWNERSHIP & REUSE OF INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE

All reports, plans, specifications, field data and notes and other documents, including all documents on electronic media, prepared
by S-H as instruments of service shall remain the property of S-H. The CLIENT shall not reuse or make any modifications to the
plans and specifications without the prior written authorization of S-H. The CLIENT agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law,
to defend, indemnify and hold harmless S-H its officers, directors, shareholders, employees, agents, subconsultants and affiliated
companies, and any of them from any and all claims, losses, costs or damages of any nature whatsoever arising out of, resulting
from or in any way related to any unauthorized reuse or modifications of the construction documents by the CLIENT or any person
or entity that acquires or obtains the plans and specifications from or through the CLIENT without the written authorization of S-H.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION

If a dispute arises between S-H and CLIENT, the executives of the parties having authority to resolve the dispute shall meet within
thirty (30) days of the notification of the dispute to resolve the dispute. If the dispute is not resolved within such thirty (30) day time
period, CLIENT and S-H agree to submit to non-binding mediation prior to commencement of any litigation and that non-binding
mediation is a precondition to any litigation. Any costs incurred directly for a mediator, shall be shared equally between the parties

involved in the mediation.

EXCUSABLE EVENTS

S-H shall not be responsible for any event or circumstance that is beyond the reasonable control of S-H that has a demonstrable
and adverse effect on S-H’s ability to perform its obligations under this Agreement or S-H'’s cost and expense of performing its
obligations under this Agreement (an “Excusable Event’), including without limitation, a change in law or applicable standards,
actions or inactions by a governmental authority, the presence or encounter of hazardous or toxic materials on the Project, war
(declared or undeclared) or other armed conflict, terrorism, sabotage, vandalism, riot or other civil disturbance, blockade or
embargos, explosion, epidemic, quarantine, strike, lockout, work slowdown or stoppage, accident, act of God, failure of any
governmental or other regulatory authority to act in a timely manner, unexcused act or omission by CLIENT or contractors of any
level (including, without limitation, failure of the CLIENT to furnish timely information or approve or disapprove of S-H's services or
work product promptly, delays in the work caused by CLIENT, CLIENT’s suspension, breach or default of this Agreement, or
delays caused by faulty performance by the CLIENT or by contractors of any level). When an Excusable Event occurs, the
CLIENT agrees S-H is not responsible for damages, nor shall S-H be deemed to be in default of this Agreement, and S-H shall be
entitled to a change order to equitably adjust for S-H's increased time and/or cost to perform its services due to the Excusable

Project 414551P/10/005 | March 18, 2016 SHIVEHATTERY

ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING





Page 8 of 9

Event.

ASSIGNMENT
Neither party to this Agreement shall transfer, sublet or assign any rights under or interest in this Agreement (including but not

limited to monies that are due or monies that may be due) without the prior written consent of the other party.

SEVERABILITY, SURVIVAL AND WAIVER

Any provision of this Agreement later held to be unenforceable for any reason shall be deemed void, and all remaining provisions
shall continue in full force and effect. All obligations arising prior to the termination of this Agreement and all provisions of this
Agreement allocating responsibility or liability between the CLIENT and S-H shall survive the completion of the services hereunder
and the termination of this Agreement. The failure of a party to insist upon strict compliance of any term hereof shall not constitute
a waiver by that party of its rights to insist upon strict compliance at a subsequent date.

GOVERNING LAW
This Agreement shall be governed pursuant to the laws in the state of the locale of the S-H office address written in this

Agreement.

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

It is the policy of S-H to provide equal employment opportunities for all. S-H enforces the following acts and amendments as
presented by Federal government or State governments: Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1965, Age Discrimination in
Employment ACT (ADEA), Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA), lowa Civil Rights Act of 1965, and lllinois Human Rights Act [
775ILCS 5]. S-H will not discriminate against any employee or applicant because of race, creed, color, religion, sex, national
origin, gender identity, sexual orientation, marital status, ancestry, veteran status, or physical or mental handicap, unless related
to performance of the job with or without accommodation.

COMPLETE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire and integrated agreement between the CLIENT and S-H and supersedes all prior
negotiations, representations and agreements, whether oral or written. If the CLIENT issues a Purchase Order of which this
Agreement becomes a part, the terms of this Agreement shall take precedence in the event of a conflict of terms.

Project 414551P/10/005 | March 18, 2016 SHIVEHIATTERY

ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING





Page 9 of 9

AGREEMENT

This proposal shall become the Agreement for Services when accepted by both parties. Original,
facsimile, electronic signatures or other electronic acceptance by the parties (and returned to Shive-

. Hattery) are deemed acceptable for binding the parties to the Agreement. The Client representative
signing this Agreement warrants that he or she is authorized to enter into this Agreement on behalf of

the Client.

Thank you for considering this proposal. We look forward to working with you. If you have any
questions concerning this proposal, please contact us.

Sincerely,
SHIVE-HATTERY, INC.

Q;\;Ek\es

Jenifer Bates, Project Manager
jbates @shive-hattery.com

AGREEMENT ACCEPTED AND SERVICES AUTHORIZED TO PROCEED

CLIENT: City of Carroll, IA

BY: TITLE:
(signature)

PRINTED NAME: DATE ACCEPTED:

CC: Michael L. Anthony

Project 414551P/10/005 | March 18, 2016 SHIVEHATTERY

ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING





SHIVEHATTERY

ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING

STANDARD HOURLY FEES SCHEDULE
Effective January 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016

PROFESSIONAL STAFF:
Grade 1
Grade 2
Grade 3
Grade 4
Grade 5
Grade 6
Grade 7
Grade 8
Grade 9

TECHNICAL STAFF:
Grade 1
Grade 2
Grade 3
Grade 4
Grade 5
Grade 6
Grade 7

ADMIN STAFF:
SURVEY STAFF:
One Person

Two Person
Scanning Surveyor

Project 414551P/10/005 | March 18, 2016

$ 82.00
$ 98.00
$110.00
$124.00
$135.00
$147.00
$161.00
$176.00
$195.00

$ 57.00
$ 70.00
$ 78.00
$ 87.00
$ 97.00
$110.00
$123.00

$ 57.00

$114.00
$ 175.00
$135.00

SHIVEHATTERY

ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING






¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk i A

DATE: May 18, 2016

SUBJECT: Proposal for Executive Search for City Manager
At the May 9, 2016, Council meeting, Council requested to seek a proposal from Moulder and
Associates LLC to conduct an executive search to replace City Manager Gerald Clausen who

is resigning effective July 29, 2016.

Attached is the proposal from Moulder and Associates. The process includes:

° ~ Develop and place advertisements
o Develop a position profile

o Review applications

o Assessment phase

° Reference checks

o Background check

. Employment offer

Moulder and Associates LLC states this process typically takes ninety days to fill this type of
position. Weekly progress reports will be emailed to keep interested parties informed.

The fee for the above listed services is $13,500 plus advertising expenses. This amount has
been discounted 10% for appreciation for previous business.

Bill Moulder plans to attend the Council meeting to discuss the proposal and answer any
questions you may have.,

RECOMMENDATION: Council discussion and approval of the attached resolution
accepting the proposal from Moulder and Associates LLC to conduct an executive search for a
city manager.






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE PROPOSAL FROM MOULDER AND ASSOCIATES
LLC FOR AN EXECUTIVE SEARCH FOR A CITY MANAGER

WHEREAS, Chapter 17 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa,
provides that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the City
Council by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the City of Carroll is desirous to hire a firm to conduct an executive
search for a city manager; and,

WHEREAS, a Proposal for performance of an executive search for a city
manager has been prepared by Moulder and Associates LLC.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Carroll, Iowa, that the Proposal from Moulder and Associates LLC for an executive search for
a city manager is accepted and authorization is given to proceed with the work.

Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 23rd day of May, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






MOULDER and ASSOCIATES LLC 3702 S.W.32™ Street
Des Moines, IA 50321

E CONSULTANTS - 515.371.1669
[T b e T R B S L e
www.moulderandassociates.com WilliamMoulder@mchsi.com

May 18, 2016

Dr. Eric Jensen

Mayor

112 E 5% Street
Carroll, IA, 51401-2799

PROPOSED SCOPE OF SERVICES
EXECUTIVE SEARCH FOR CITY MANAGER

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council:

Thank you for the invitation to submit a proposal to assist the city of Carroll in its
search for a city manager. Choosing the right person for this position is an important
decision. Finding someone with the proper experience and education is only part of
the process. It is critical to find someone that fits the community and the culture of
the organization, and provide the leadership to the organization, to support the policy
and service levels established by the council.

This is a joint proposal from Moulder and Associates and HR-OneSource. We have
been honored to assist the city in searches for the Police Chief, Park and Recreation
Aquatic Center Director and Waste Water Supervisor. If selected to perform this
search, we will follow the procedures previously used. The distinctive attribute we
bring to the process is to involve many of the parties with an interest in the outcome,
to participate in the selection process. This becomes a foundation of support for the
new manager when that person takes office. It also leads to selecting a person that
fits the community.

PROCESS
Develop and place advertisements: We prepare the position announcement and
recommend the venues for placing the announcements, based on our previous
experience. In addition, the notice of the employment opportunity is placed on
professional organization websites, and delivered by electronic mail to various public
administrator organizations and individuals in Iowa, that may have interest in applying
for the position. We recommend placing the announcement on the city’s website as

well.






Develop a Position Profile: We have developed a protocol to identify candidates
that exhibit a management style compatible with the community and the council. We
interview the Mayor, City Council Members, City Staff, and community leaders. Their
comments result in a "Position Profile", a catalogue of characteristics desired in the new
city manager. The leadership values identified in this step guide the evaluation of the
candidates. The participation of these representatives gives ownership of the resulting
appointment, and increases the probability of success for the new manager.

Interviews are structured to identify essential factors (traits) of an ideal candidate. The
traits are background, experience, education, specific skills and abilities. The interview
results are summarized in writing and submitted for review by the council for further
input and comments to MOULDER AND AssOCIATES LLC. Those comments will result in a
final Position Profile that represents a consensus of the Council, city leadership and the

community.

Review applications: We present the applicants with essay questions drawn from
the values identified in the Position Profile. Their responses provide the opportunity to
assess the communication skills and management priorities of the applicant.

Candidates that meet the position requirements and complete the essay portion are
interviewed by telephone to clarify their professional experience and evaluate their

communication skills.

We rank applicants and make recommendations for candidates to continue in the
process. All applications are available for review by the city, along with our
recommendations. This includes the opportunity to discuss our suggestions and
reasoning with appropriate city representatives. The city will make the final
determination of which applicants will continue in the process.

ASSESSMENT PHASE
Candidates selected as finalists proceed to this phase of the process. The
City selects the steps utilized in this portion of the process:

Suggested options:
e Mayor and Council Interview
e Department Directors Interview
e Professional Panel Interview
o The professional panel consists of active city managers drawn from the
region
e Selected business and organizational leaders of Carroll

Following these interviews, the mayor and council receive feedback from these groups.
They are not asked to rank the candidates. They will not have the information the
council has to fully evaluate the candidates. They are reporting on their impressions of






the candidate’s ability to communicate, and compatibility with the administration. The
assessment phase generally takes one day to complete.

Reference checks: We will conduct preliminary personal reference and employment
checks on the top candidates. These are primarily telephone contacts with previous
employers and references provided by the candidate. '

Background check: We will conduct a thorough background check including criminal,
credit, driving and personal background history of the top candidates.

Employment offer: After a candidate is selected, we can provide assistance in the
offer of employment, including the development and negotiation of the wage and
benefit package.

Timeframe
The process typically takes ninety days to fill positions at this level. The application
process is open for the first thirty days.

Weekly Reports
The progress of the selection process generates frequent inquiries from the mayor,
council members and the public. We will email progress reports each week to keep

interested parties informed.

FEES
The fees for services from MOULDER AND AsSOCIATES LLC is usually $15,000 plus
advertising costs that generally do not exceed $1,500. In appreciation for previous
business the fee is reduced 10%. The fee for this service is $13,500 plus the
advertising expenses. We look forward to discussing our services and we are available
to meet with you and the council to address any questions.

REFERENCES

Jeff Mark, Altoona

City Administrator Liz Hansen, Nevada
City Administrator

Jim Sanders, Johnston

City Administrator Robert Knabel, Newton
City Administrator

Don Sandor, Pleasant Hill
City Administrator






Who we Are
William H. Moulder: I have been in law enforcement forty-four years. The last
eighteen years I served as Police Chief for Des Moines, Iowa. I retired in 2003. I have
a Master’s Degree in Public Administration and currently serve as chair of the
Resolutions Committee for the International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP). The
Resolutions Committee guides the policy for IACP. I have been the Legislative
Committee chair for the Iowa Police Executive Forum, a statewide organization of
Chiefs of Police and I have served as the chair of the Polk County Chiefs and Sheriff's

Association.

Following my retirement from Des Moines, I formed MOULDER AND ASSOCIATES LLC, an
organization designed to provide a wide range of technical and administrative services
for local government and law enforcement agencies.

Stephen Niebur: Chief Niebur has been in law enforcement forty-two years. He
served as Police Chief in Osceola, Iowa, for sixteen years. He retired in 2004. Heis a
graduate of the Southern Police Institute Administrative Officers Course. Chief Niebur
was one of four Police Chiefs selected to serve on the "DARE America” Curriculum
Advisory Board and he was the North Central Regional Chair for the State Association of
Chiefs of Police Division of IACP. He is past president of the Iowa Police Executive
Forum and served as a committee member for the Iowa Law Enforcement Academy,
Curriculum Committee.

Our experience in both large and small police agencies gives us a unique and broad
management perspective.

Chief Niebur and I began our police careers as patrol partners in the Kansas City,
Missouri, Police Department. We independently obtained positions of Chiefs of Police in

‘Towa.

Jack Lipovac HR-OneSource
Labor Relations and Human Resource Consultant
10 years with HR-OneSource
10 years with Jack A. Lipovac & Associates
15 years with Industries Council of Towa

Adjunct Instructor - Employment Law
Iowa State University
Des Moines Area Community College

Human Resource Executive
Industries Council of Iowa
Towa Association of School Boards






Rita Sportswear

Education
M.A. Personnel & Labor Relations, University of Iowa
B.B.A. Business Administration, University of Iowa

Professional Memberships

Society for Human Resource Management (SHRM)

Vice President of the Central Iowa Chapter of SHRM

Industrial Relations Research Association

Urbandale Chamber of Commerce, Small Business Committee Chair

Jack owns and operates HR-OneSource, a human resource-consulting firm that
performs a wide range of services for both public and private employers in the areas of
human resources and labor relations. The firm works with diverse employers, such as
cities, counties, health care providers, school districts, manufacturing and service firms.
Jack negotiates more than 25 union contracts each year in both the public and private
sector. He represents employers at PERB/NLRB hearings and civil rights
investigations, and develops personnel policies and job descriptions for a variety of
private and public employers. Jack presents seminars and training sessions on human
resources and labor relations topics. He assists employers in developing competitive
wage systems by completing wage surveys and performing job evaluations. Jack
performs job searches for executive and administrative level employees by recruiting,
screening, and interviewing job applicants.

Please visit our website www.moulderandassociates.com for a listing of clients dating
back to 2003 and for a description of the range of services offered.

Thank you for considering MOULDER AND ASSOCIATES LLC to participate in this important
process.

i Sty R

William H. Moulder Stephen L. Niebur

Carroll City Manager Proposal
Page 5 of 5







112 E. 5th Sireet Carroll, lowa 51401-2799

(712) 792-1000

g
MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, ity Manager /¢

FAX: (712) 792-0139

FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation Q Uj

DATE: May 19, 2016

SUBJECT: Memo to City Council - Prbposed Recreation Center Rates

At the May 16, 2016 Parks, Recreation and Cultural board meeting the board
recommended that the City Council consider raising rates at the Carroll

Recreation Center.
The current rates are as follows:

YEARLY MEMBERSHIP

Current:

Family $401.00
Single Parent $353.00
Adult $201.00
College Student  $171.00
Youth $139.00
Senior $180.00

Senior Couple $319.00

MONTHLY MEMBERSHIP

Current:

Family $45.50
Single Parent $43.00
Adult $27.00
College Student  $25.50
Youth $20.00
Senior $25.50

Senior Couple $41.00

Proposed:

Family

Single Parent
Adult

College Student
Youth

Senior

Senior Couple

Proposed:

Family

Single Parent
Adult

College Student
Youth

Senior

Senior Couple

$421.00
$371.00
$211.00
$180.00
$146.00
$189.00
$335.00

$47.50
$45.00
$29.00
$27.00
$21.00
$27.00
$43.00






The last time fees were adjusted was in February 2013. An approximate increase
of 5% was approved for all memberships.

RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council's consideration and
approval of the attached ordinance for Carroll Recreation Center Membership

rates recommended.






ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF CARROLL’S RECREATION
CENTER FEES AND CHARGES

BE IT enacted by the City Council of the City of Carroll, lowa;

SECTION 1. The City of Carroll, lowa, amends the Recreation Center fees
and charges as follows:

CARROLL RECREATION CENTER

Annual Family $421.00
Annual Single Parent $371.00
Annual Adult $211.00
Annual College Student $180.00
Annual Youth $146.00
Annual Senior $189.00
Annual Senior Couple $335.00
Monthly Family $47.50
Monthly Single Parent $45.00
Monthly Adult $29.00
Monthly College Student $27.00
Monthly Youth $21.00
Monthly Senior $27.00
Monthly Senior Couple $43.00

SECTION 2. REPEALER. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict
with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provisions of part of
this ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional such adjudication
shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision
or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional.

SECTION 4. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from
and after it final passage, approval and publication as provided by law.






Passed and approved this day of May, 2016

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

| certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. on the
day of , 2016.

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk







ity of

¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

. ; e
MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager ;Z pis
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditectot of Public Works £/A9&"
DATE: May 18, 2016

SUBJECT: Third Stteet Storm Sewet Improvements - 2016 :
¢ Public Hearing on Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost
® Resolution Adopting Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of
Cost

On May 5, 2016, plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost for the Third Street
Storm Sewer Improvements project were filed. The plans were prepated by JEO Consulting Group,
Inc. with Semke & Associates performing the topogtaphic survey. The plans, specifications, form of
contract and estimate of cost are summatized as follows:

PLANS

The plans detail storm sewer improvements along Thitd Street. The work is divided into two
groups generally defined as follows:

* Group “A” (West Basin): The West Basin imptovements extend from U.S. Highway 71 east to
approximately Adams Street. The West improvements are estimated to be 2,400 feet in length.

* Group “B” (East Basin): The East Basin imptovements extend from Court Street east to East
Street, north along East Street, under the Union Pacific Railroad tracks, and connect to the
existing storm sewer system. The East improvements are estimated to be 1,000 feet in length
with the railroad crossing.

A Vicinity Map illustrating the project location is attached.
SPECIFICATIONS
The specifications further detail the construction of the planned improvements. The specifications

ate the Statewide Utban Design and Specifications (SUDAS) Standard Specifications plus
Supplemental Specifications.






Third Street Storm Sewet Improvements - 2016
Public Hearing on Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost
Resolution Adopting Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost
May 18, 2016
Page 2

FORM OF CONTRACT
The form of contract is the SUDAS sample form.
ESTIMATE OF COST

The estimate of cost is as follows:

Group A $1,145,600.00
Group B $763,515.00
Total $1,909,115.000

The curtent estimated total project cost is as follows:

West Basin East Basin Total
Engineering Setvices $85,118.50 $67,306.50 $152,425.00
Permitting $200.00
Bond Issuance $15,400.00
Construction $1,145,600.00 $763,515.00 $1,909,115.00
Total $2,077,140.00

Project funding is currently identified as follows:

Storm Water Utility, F.Y. 15 — 16 $155,000.00
Storm Water Utility, F.Y. 16 — 17 $745,000.00
G.O. Bond $670,400.00
Total $1,570,400.00

The total estimated project cost exceeds the project funding, It is recommended to proceed with
bid receipt and decide on award based on the bid results.






Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements - 2016
Public Hearing on Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost
Resolution Adopting Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost
May 18,2016
Page 3

The project schedule is anticipated to be as follows:

Bid Receipt June 7, 2016
Bid/Contract Award Consideration June 13, 2016
Construction Completion November 15, 2016

N: Mayor and City Council consideration, conduction of a public hearing
and passage and approval of the Resolution Adopting the Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract
and Estimate of Cost for the Third Street Storm Sewet Improvements — 2016 project.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, FORM OF CONTRACT AND
ESTIMATE OF COST FOR THE THIRD STREET STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS —
2016 PROJECT.

WHEREAS, on the 5t day of May, 2016, plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate
of cost wete filed for the construction of public improvements desctibed in general as Third Street
Stotm Sewer Improvements — 2016; and,

WHEREAS, notice of public heating on the plans, specifications, form of contract and
estimate of cost for said public improvements was published.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
CARROLL, IOWA, that said plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost ate hereby
adopted as the plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost for said public
improvements, as described in the preamble of this Resolution.

Passed and approved by the Catroll City Council this 23 day of May, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






THIRD STREET STom\g OSIEéWER IMPROVEMENTS
CARROLL, IOWA S

3
W2 5
El %1‘
21 87 T, &
S U g 5 0% &7
e l}m sl £ lss‘rn R o g g § g
g 3 JELE & \E 5 §
HelE Jom T st
&
bran] L
{ Honfls B | 4,1 2 % o X ena § i
H 8 BB | Blgl § HE:|
% 2zl Bl E <
e, s for 6] 8| S5 u
% x;mg o o sr bl e sipmave
% &, .y Bl s suviom g
e 4 8 H =T et vista g "
& 4
A nstd] ¢ B
I » P> H T wfe Y 5
%b:,. % Fa 2, fucl S N.T.S.
] e L V) /oy H
15 sy :,,,; 3 - . of _ Smer
gfr g & o & £
E o Q g . E|
H L N, 4 i fer 1 5 §
W g
5 1 s
o | _naso
B34 51 L7 4 E TITTTTTRNeY
514 “ 7 & 5 _@ .
o 7 N . §
3 §r . B
5 AN ST
& 4.9 % A -
3 z
N & 3 “r y *ﬁ E
b, 2. g
& . $§/
PROJECT LOCATION £ =/ 9 % 2 A
L b1 Tang st & mmenr ST . g
VICINITY 7y gesl : .
MAP Ty =) ER
= N #LmaN,
b vt A % vauer [
CITY OF CARROLL - TR 10 %,
B <
- L g g§5
STREET LOCATIONS shhaitte or |52
FLEASANT | RIDGE m PLEASANT RIDGE fD _*_‘
GROUP A: N 5 :
g \\f d}- i
3RD STREET E '%%
(US HWY 71 TO ADAMS STREET) o,
GROUP B: s
3RD STREET R
(COURT STREET TO CLARK STREET) !
|
EAST STREET ; ! .
(3RD STREET TO 4TH STREET) 4 -







\4

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager.- f"é/ ) }
i A Y
FROM:  Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk , X [/ /)

[ {"‘"/
DATE: May 18,2016

SUBJECT: Water Meter Reading Contract

We are approaching the end of our 15th year contracting for reading of water meters, This process has
worked very well.

We are currently contracting with Leon Hendricks to read the meters at $0.365/meter. Mr. Hendricks
has requested an increase in the fee he charges per meter to $0.37/meter (approximately 1.375%) for
one year. The increase is approximately $288/year. He currently reads about 4,800 meters a month.

Attached is a resolution amending the water meter contract to increase payment from $0.365/meter to
$0.37/meter read for one year.

City staff continues to switch meters to the new radio read meters and have changed about 30% of the
meters.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of the resolution to approve the
amended Water Meter Reading Contract with Leon Hendricks increasing payment from $0.365/meter
to $0.37/meter to be effective for FY 16/17. : :






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO
THE WATER METER READING CONTRACT

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides
that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the City Council by

resolution; and

WHEREAS, paragraph six (6) and eight (8) of Water Meter Reading Contract is amended;
and

WHEREAS, the amended Water Meter Reading Contract is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”;
and '

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Agreement is in the best
interest of the City of Carroll, Iowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the amended Water Meter Reading Contract
Agreement, attached as Exhibit “A”, be authorized and approved, and that the Mayor and City Clerk
are authorized to execute the contract on behalf of the City of Carroll.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 23rd day
of May, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:
By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






Exhibit A

METER READING CONTRACT

This contract is entered into this 23rd day of May, 2016, by and between the City of Carroll, Iowa,

hereafter referred to as the CITY, and Leon R. Hendricks, hereafter referred to as READER (S). This
contract sets stipulations and guidelines for the READER (8S) in carrying out their responsibilities of doing
monthly readings for the City of Carroll water meters.

1.

10.

11,

12.

13.

14.

All meters will be read once per month beginning the 1* day.of the month with all readings being
completed by 5:00 P.M. on the 20" of the month. If the twentieth falls on a weekend, reading will be
completed by 5:00 P.M. on the following Monday. All readings must be done between sunrise and
sunset Monday through Saturday. A meter must be read within 4 days of the prior months reading
date. Extensions may be granted on a per case basis at the discretion of the City Clerk.

Readings shall be taken on city supplied equipment. Meter readings will be taken on the outside or
inside of buildings as required.

The CITY will handle all terminations of water service and repairs to meters,

READER (S) shall procure, at their expense, general liability insurance in an amount not less than
$300,000 and have the CITY named as an additional insured.

The CITY shall supply identification badges with the READER (S) picture and name, and the
CITY’S name and address, which shall be worn at all times when reading meters. The CITY must be
notified of the names, ages and social security numbers of anyone hired by the READER (S) and
reserves the right to approve all readers. Employees of the READER (S) must also wear identification
badges at all times when reading meters. The READER (S) shall be responsible for training their own
employees after the READER (8S) receives training by the CITY.

The READER (S) shall be paid $0.37 per meter read by the tenth (10™) of the month following the
month of reading. There will be a $1.00/meter deduction for any meter that was misread.

CITY shall furnish the READER (S) with all electronic equipment necessary. Meter reading
equipment may be picked up between 3:00 p.m. and 5:00 p.m. on the last working day prior to the first

day of reading.
This contract shall be for a one year period from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017.

The CITY may terminate the contract on five (5) days written notice to READER (S) at the address
provided. READER (S) shall provide thirty (30) days written notice to the CITY of intent to
terminate said contract.

The READER (S) shall follow the schedule for reading meters as established by the CITY.

The READER (8) shall be totally liable for all damage to property or persons associated with reading
meters or the execution of any portion of the contract between the CITY and READER (S).

The READER (S) shall be regarded as an independent contractor and have no benefit privileges as a
CITY employee. The READER (S) shall be required to handle individual payroll of its employees.
All taxes and costs associated with READER (S) payroll will be the liability of the READER ).
Al READER (8S) and their employees must pass a criminal record check performed by the CITY.

This contract will be automatically renewable annually, unless Section 9 is invoked.






15. The READER (S) must treat all information obtained in the course of performing contract meter
reading as confidential.

Dated at Carroll, Iowa this 23rd day of May, 2016.

p \
SIGNED%% “{é/wéw/,é

Reader (s)

MoTo P dors

Title

CITY OF CARROLL

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






